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$1,058.20 equivalent
coach airfare
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$170.84 to Twitter

16
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Weatherby, Meredith

" BN
From: no-reply@viasat.com
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 7:52 PM
To: Weatherby, Meredith
Subject: EXTERNAL-ViaSat In-Flight Wi-Fi Service Payment Confirmation

Thank you for purchasing a Wi-Fi session from Viasat. Your purchase information is below. If you have any
questions about your order, please contact Passenger Care at https://inflight.viasat.com or call 1 (888) 649-6711.

Order Identifier: a2 LtO000002ZEmTHEAO

Purchase Date: 2019-05-16 23:52:04 \ \ e
Airline: American Airlines _ L(;( . U -j
Flight Date: 2019-05-16 \ ‘\(.\ (
Flight Number: AAL1783 x
Description: Flight Pass \\‘ \(\QJ
Payment Method: American Express /3 \a

Total Purchase: $16.00

Viasat Inc. )
6155 El Camino Real

Carlsbad, CA 92009

USA

Viasat: https.//www.viasat.com
Legal and Privacy: hitps://www.viasat.com/legal

Additional Information
If you have questions about the Inflight Wi-Fi service or want to give feedback, please visit
https://inflight. viasat.com.
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Meredith Weatherby Room No. : 0712

United States Arrival . 05-16-18
Departure  : 05-17-19
Falio No. 276312
Conf. No. : 17621302

Company Name: Ovation and Lawyers Travel Wifi Cashier No. : 74

Group Name:

INFORMATION INVOICE

Pate Description Charges Credits USD
Usb
05-16-19  Room Charge 256.50
05-16-189  Occupancy Tax 14% 35.91
05-16-19  Bus Dist Asmt Tax 2.25% 577
05-16-19  CA Tourism Assessment fee 0.77
05-17-18  Visa 288.95
FOOOOXKAXXKKKI215
XXX
Total Charges 288.95
Total Credits 298.95
Balance 0.00

Page No. 1 of 1
Guest Signature:

The Huntingten | 1075 California Street | San Francisco, CA 94108
+1-415-474-5400 | +1-415-474-6227 | +1-800-227-4683
Reservations.sf@thehuntingtonhotals.com | www.huntingtonhotel.com
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Ashby, LIsa

Fram: NO-REPLY@OVATIONTRAVEL COM

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Weathorby, Meredith; Ashby, Usa

Subject: EXTERNAL-Ticketed Exchange Trave! ltinerary for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH on Travel
Date: 05/16/2612 Agengy Locatar; QGNIFQ

Attachments: 42978974.pdf, 2018051 61602Might_128312326.ics; 201905161816fight 128312327 Jes;

201505160000hotel 12831232855

Travel arangements for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH

Client Referenco:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - MAY 01, 2019

Wiew your [Enerary in our app: ifhane or Android

FromiTa Flight { Vendor Departure f
BB S . o pr

Flight Chiatlestan intemational, SC{CHS) - Americen piipes 102 P Check in

Challolle!Duugias[CLT) -

ThudMay. 16, s American Alrlines 6:16 PM- B

F{mﬁ?ghallnﬂemaug} (CLT) - San Francisco{SFQ}  AA783 8:55 PM Checkin

Thi May 16, 2018-
Hotel Frl May 17, 2019 Eﬁ:ggﬂ Holels And

THE HUNTINGTDN HOTEL LVX

Print version

Thu May 16,2019 PM Arrival Thu May 16, 2018 5:21 PM

Depariure

Deparlure Arrival terminal

terminal

Chass FIRST Alrline check in QGNIPQ

Total Inveiced Amount:

Ticket: 6017352924812 Amount:  $16.32
Exch Ticket: 0017221953027

Payment: WIXRAXXOKXIOONKAS215 Date: 01-May-2019

Service Fee: 8000766442310 Date: 01-May-2019 Amount: $11.00
Payment: VIXKARARAXX XK X9215

For {ravei assistance during business hours Monday {hrough Friday 800 AM-GO0 PM, please call 843-216-
9288,

For amergency assistance after business hours, weekends and holidays, you may reach our after hours
(eam al B44-224-9300,

Your acsess cede is 4Y7B.

Please recanflrm zll flght fines prior to your deparlure

Please nelify us of any Uip cancellalion so your tickets may be refunded or logged for fulure use
Same fiotels may impose a penalty for early checkoul

Ploase sign up for Irip alerls at v lawyerstravel.com/alerts

Download GO Lawyers Travel, our complimentary mobile application, to view and manage
itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-n orfing and more. Reglster with your business emaif address
se this trip will aulomelically appear in Ihe My Trips section of the app. [Phene or Andrald

We value your input and welcame you 1o provide your feedhack hers.

Agency Locator: GOF

Travaler
Benelts

I[E Feedbac

Page 16 of 483

Status Confrmad

Duration

Ticket numher 0017352994812
Seat 3C Frequent flyer
Equipment Alrbus A320 Air miles 0168

Remarks Baggage Allowance! 2 pcs

= .8an Franciseo (S|
Arrival Thu May 16, 2019 8:55 PM

Arrival terminal T2

Deparure

Deparlure termninat

Class FIRST Alrline check in ID OGNIPQ

Meal Dinner Siatus Gonfirmad
Du.ralinn o 05:39 Tlcirn';t numbar 0017352994812
Seat Frequent flyer

Equipment Air miles 2286

Remarks

More filght information

Fri Mey 17, 2019

Check in Thu May 16, 2018

Check ou
Slatus Ganfirmed Du.ratic;n ’ T 1 night
o OVATION LAWYERS TVL -WIFI INCL

Roam DELUXE ROOM 1 KG BEO-4158F-CITY VIEW

'COMP WiFI-FITNESS CENTER ACCESS-KEURIG-TY

“Rate " uspasese Approx, Tatal Usoaress
Telnphona nen 141 - 4745400 Fax 1-415-4746227 o
oo - LR
Reference " oraareBi1asses Freg. guost ID 7
Spocialinfe, KNG DELUKE

Remerks CANGEL 1 DAYS PRIORTO ARRNVAL TOAVOID PENALTY

g5
AR
QNCA@\%

$830.31 total airfare less than
equivalent coach airfare
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Travel arrangements for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH Agency Locator: JYMBEM

Client Reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - MAY 02, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From / To Flight / Vendor p )
Arrival

5 Traveler
Benefits

Fri May 17, 2019

Deita Alr Lines  11:00 PM- .

i i - i i Feedback
Flight ?ankFran’ngsEo(SFO) Alflanta Hartsfield DL1446 §:40 AM ( +1) Check In i Dack
Jackson(ATL) . , > Biog
Sat May 18, 2019 S . R 8 Facebook
Flight Atianta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Charleston Bﬁl}ggr Lines ?fg;“gﬂM Checkin | ' . acebook
International, SC{CHS) ' % Linkedin
# Print version
PREFERRED
R ; e [ (Y TE | o
SAN FR y -
AN FRAN : : AT PARTNERS
- San Francisco (SFO) " i :
Departure  Fri May 17, 2019 11:00 PM Arrival Sat May 18, 2019 6:40 AM
Depa,rture T4 Arri\{al T.S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in GPASPB
ID
Meal Refreshmenis Status Confirmed
Duration  04:40 Ticket 0067352994846
number
Seat 3B Frequent  gyo0a50508
flyer
Equipment Boeing 757-300 Air miles 2139

Remarks  Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

Check in*

Mere flight information g
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Departure Sat May 18, 2019 9:50 AM Arrival Sat May 18, 2019 11:03 AM
Departure Arrival
. T-5 i

terminal terminal
Airline

Class FIRST check in GPASPB
iD

Meai Status Confirmed

Duration  01:13 Ticket 0067352994815
number

Seat 3B Frequent  g,59352508
flyer

Equipment Douglas MD-85 Airmiles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

More flight information >

Check "

Total Invoiced Amount. &/ $117.99

Ticket: ?‘ 0067352894816 Invoice: 0025146 Amount: $106.89
Exch Ticket: % 0067362904773

Payment: VIOOOKCKX XX XKX9215 Date: 02-May-2019

Service Fee: \, 8900766442314 Date: 02-May-2019 Amount:  $11.00
Payment: VIO XKXXKX X K9215

843-216-9288,

For travel assistance during business hours Monday through Friday 900 AM-600 PM, please call

For emergency assistance after business hours, weekends and holidays, you may reach our after
hours tearn at 844-224-9300.
Your access code is 4Y7B.

Please reconfirm ali flight times prior fo your departure
Please notify us of any trip cancellation so your tickets may be refunded or logged for future use
Some hotels may impose a penalty for early checkout
Please sign up for trip alerts at www.lawyerstravel.com/alerts
Download GO Lawyers Travel, our complimentary moblle applicaiion, to view and manage

itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-in online and more. Register with your business email
address so this trip will automatically appear in the My Trips section of the app. iPhong or

Android

We value your input and welcome you te provide your feedback here.

View your complete itinerary online >

i
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$830.31 total
airfare less than
equivalent
cqach airfare

$830.31 total airfare less than
equivalent coach airfare




16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 21 of 483

Case 4

§'FILYS FSHIAX TLYSHDdZ ONISD'9Z90SN50°87904S 1 119/X 10 SHD

- ~ER9E9ESMTYLOL
X006 XVL
AVOS'S XYL dZ0V'8 XVL SNS6'9F XVYLS0'97905N Jdvd

N340 THOWNLYD WO d555 O4511Y AVINTO 1 867 10 T
N3dO T130YNLYD MO dSEE TLVSHD AVWTO | T4 70 T

1vls 9/4 15 JWIL 440048 3190 512 114 1/9 NdD

S 0TSZL0/ TT804STTETE00DETOB0BYIA 1dOd

9TZE500SM:A! HNCL 43 JNYN

F65ZSE0T0E1AA HLIQIHIW/ABHIHLYIM TN YN
SEQTTOTHY IV Bk DD ST R QTN SS P b 6ER 64900 LS
N15815:HNd J68TO0T/A0:USND TOTSZ00:AN

Q¥OI3d LINDIL JINOYLIFS

EXMIERY

NASELSYNG - (10} Agiauieam - gauuol pasnun :P2(gng
<TI0T SaUAS[ 0@ SM 3IPUBT: A||0d ‘SMaipuy 104

W4 00:ZT BTOT ‘OF ILdy 'Aepsany suasg

<0IBT 3IAa JOLL DS aIpUET> Al|0d 'smalpuy ios

W00 SIABNOILIEISMaIPUEd | LE96'91Z'Che '} 88T6 LT EYR O
. FBPET OF ‘uEsesd ‘UA | ‘pAIg apisabpud gz
dIeJIIe YOROD JU[E ZBUQ 077 29y wmzos_ | s0jeuIpI00T ferea ssauisTg | smalpuy Allod

Gwﬂﬁ wm@ﬁ w.ﬁw.w.id 130# I mOmww INOA URYL ‘NOAUEY] "9D10AUL UDIBAQ 3Y3 P3)|Bus aReR GNP ..W_E, pasn | puy
N1SELS HNE = (1a) Agiayieam - jaiuou mmm_\p: 1pad eelgng

1 up q
<WesesuAIROW@AQUSE> BSIT *AQUSY f<W 03 aduAR RO AT yleamuws YIIpaIa N ‘AGIIEaM TOL

WY TSTT 6TOZ ‘T AR “Aepsiny] :us§
<02’ 37uAaNo W@ smalpueds A|jod ‘Smaipuy suodd

S wod*salAopowAgisyeaml | 05PE 0L ErB 1| LOLE LT ERE 0
7OrEZ 08 ueseald W | pag episabolig 82
77 201y AsoW | mET 1B AsWony | Aqrauzeam ynpalaiy

inoA jueyl

pabbej4 snyeys Bepy

dn mejo4 :Bel4 dn mojjod

NLSTLS NG - (1) Adiayieam - [2iUoU pasnun 3y Rqng

oo BoABNOWDSwaIpUed | LE9E 9LZ'er8 | BBZE 9L EYE O o &5 ‘Aqusy A]jod ‘smalpuy oL
¥Br6Z O Wesesld WA | 'palg episabpug 82 WY £5L1 6107 ‘2 ABIN "ARpSIny L Juag

o1 2oy Aljol | J0IBUIPI0O D) 19ABIL $5AUISNE | smalpuy £|lod ypals ‘AQUaLeam woly
S3IMdd¥ ALTYNId/4TUNON ST ‘AQysy

INOILIIHISTH/LNIWISIOANT




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 22 of 483

Travel arrangements for GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS Agency Locator: UXSEMB

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - JUL 19, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links

Arrival Traveler
Benefits

From / To Flight / Provider

Mon Jul 29, 2019

. . Delta Air Lin 1.01 PM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta elta AlrLines 0

Check in » Feedback

i DL1463 2:25 PM
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) N Blog
Mon Jul 29, 2019 .
’ : - . » Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Bilg;llr Lines ggg m Check in
Francisco(SFO) ’ » LinkedIn

Mon Jul 29, 2019- Hyatt Hotels And

Hotel Wed Jul 31, 2019
GRAND HYATT SAN FRANCISCO Resorts PREFERRED

HOTEL
Wed Jul 31, 2019 . PARTNERS
. L ) Delta Air Lines 6:00 AM- .
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Atlanta Hartsfield DL1210 1:38 PM Checkin  PROGRAM

Jackson(ATL)

Wed Jul 31, 2019
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Charleston
International, SC(CHS)

Delta Air Lines 3:08 PM-

DL765 4:22 PM Checkin

& Print version

gﬁgiléitzc?rjlci\?ernational SC ATLANTA
’ Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Mon Jul 29, 2019 1:01 PM Arrival Mon Jul 29, 2019 2:25 PM
Departure Arrival
h . T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in GRL28M
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:24 Ticket 0067367351246
number
Seat 4B Frequent
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

i(rihECk i Baggage More flight information *
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DL ATLANTA i SAN FRANCISCO

%

1391 Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) ’ San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Mon Jul 29, 2019 3:53 PM Arrival Mon Jul 29, 2019 6:00 PM
Depe_lrture TS Arrlv_al T
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST check in GRL28M
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:07 Ticket 0067367351246
number
Seat 5B Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck ) . .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
M GRAND HYATT SAN FRANCISCO
345 STOCKTON, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94108, US
Checkin  Mon Jul 29, 2019 heck Wed Jul 31, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

OVATION AND LAWY 1 KING BAY VI
Room BAY VIEWS:GRAND BED 1 KING:FLOORS 19-29
COMP FITNESS:24HR CXL POLICY

Rate USD319.00 APProX. ;5pg01.80
total

:s'ephone 1-415-3981234 Fax 1-415-3911780

No. of 1 No. of 01

rooms Guests

Reference HY0037687439 Freg.
guest ID

Special ;NG ROOM

info.

Remarks CANCEL 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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SAN FRANCISCO N ATLANTA
San Francisco (SFO) v Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
Departure  Wed Jul 31, 2019 6:00 AM Arrival Wed Jul 31, 2019 1:38 PM
Depe_lrture T Arrlv_al T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in GRL28M
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:38 Ticket 0067367351246
number
Seat 2C Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck L .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
ATLANTA Charleston Intirrglzl(_)ﬁingCN:
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) !
(CHS)
Departure  Wed Jul 31, 2019 3:08 PM Arrival Wed Jul 31, 2019 4:22 PM
Departure Arrival
h T-S )
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin GRL28M
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:14 Ticket 0067367351246
number
Seat 2B Frequent 5475463169
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCrIIheck 1l Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER

Total Invoiced Amount: $1,058.20 equivalent coach airfare
Ticket: 0067367351246 Invoice: 0025608 Amount:

Payment: VXXX XXX XXX XXX Date: 19-Jul-2019

Service fee: 8900770354331 Date: 19-Jul-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VXXX XXX XXX XXX
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Grand Hyatt San Francisco
345 Stockton Street
San Francisco, CA 94108
Tel: 415.398.1234
Fax: 415.391.1780

grandsanfrancisco.hyatt.com

INVOICE
Max Nikolaus Gruetzmacher Room No. 3105
,1\/|299 DsleP Watersgf29464 Arrival 07-29-2019

ount Pleasant, _31-
United States Departure 07-31-2019

Page No. 10f1
Folio Window 1
Confirmation No. 3768743901 Folio No. 29583080
Booking No. UXSEMB
Date Description Charges Credits
07-29-2019 - One Up Lounge Dinner Food Room# 3105 : CHECK# 7652 38.47
07-29-2019 Accommodation 319.00
07-29-2019 Occupancy Tax 44.66
07-29-2019 Tourism Assessment 3.19
07-29-2019 CA Assessment 1.00
07-29-2019 Moscone District Assessment 3.99
07-30-2019 Accommodation 319.00
07-30-2019 Occupancy Tax 44.66
07-30-2019 Tourism Assessment 3.19
07-30-2019 CA Assessment 1.00
07-30-2019 Moscone District Assessment 3.99
07-31-2019 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX -782.15
Total 782.15 -782.15

Guest Signature Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree
to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated
person, company or association fails to pay for any part or
the full amount of these charges.

World of Hyatt Summary

Membership: XXXXXX048Q
Bonus Codes:

Qualifying Nights: 2

Eligible Spend: 667.00
Redemption Eligible: 38.47

Summary Invoice, please see front desk
for eligibility details.

Please remit payment to: Grand Hyatt San Francisco

PO Box 842120
Dallas, TX 75284

For inquiries concerning your bill please call 888-588-4384

WE HOPE YOU ENJOYED YOUR STAY WITH US!

We welcome your feedback and look forward to the opportunity to see you again at the

Grand Hyatt San Francisco.
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Dinner

Date of Expense:  7/30/19
Vendor: STARBUCKS STORE 05757
Amount: 7.20 USD
City:  San Francisco, California

| acknowledge that this expense report contains legitimate corporate expenses incurred by
me on behalf of Motley Rice's benefit, and are allowable expenses as defined by Motley
Rice's Travel Policy. | further certify that the receipt applicable to this expense is no longer
available.

Max Gruetzmacher

8/15/19

15:22 Greenwich Mean Time
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Richards, Evelyn

From: Andrews, Polly

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Levin, Gregg

Cc: Richards, Evelyn

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL-Your United reservation for Denver, CO, US (DEN) is processing

Hi Gregg — here is your updated United confirmation and please use this for your expenses $204 for the change to
O’Hare and economy plus seat.

Thank you,

Polly Andrews | Business Travel Coordinator | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | pandrews@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9288 | c. 843.834.3639 | f. 843.216.9631

From: United Airlines, Inc. <unitedairlines@united.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Your United reservation for Denver, CO, US (DEN) is processing

Add UnitedAirlines@news.united.com to your address book. See instructions.

Monday, August 05, 2019

Thank you for choosing United

We're processing your reservation and will send you an eTicket Itinerary and Receipt email
once completed. This process usually takes less than an hour, but in rare cases it could take
longer. If you don’t receive an eTicket Itinerary and Receipt email within 24 hours, please call
the United Customer Contact Center

Confirmation number: Charleston, SC, US (CHS)

DSSGXW .

Manage reservation .
9 Manage reservation
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New purchase summary

New trip

1 adult (18-64) $541.60
Taxes and fees $10.11
Additional services

Economy Plus $59.00
DEN to ORD GREGG LEVIN

Original trip - $396.60
Change Fee $200.00

Total refund
Travel options to original form of payment: $23.00

Total amount paid $404.00
Credit card payment: $204.00 (Visa-*

Trip summary

Fri, Aug 16, 2019

UA 5960 Operated By Skywest Airlines dba United Express
7:00 am > 8:45 am Duration: 3h 45m
Charleston, SC, US (CHS) Denver, CO, US (DEN) United Economy (L)
> Wi-Fi

-

Sun, Aug 18, 2019

UA 254 | Nonstop |

. . Duration: 2h 33m
5 5 50 p m ,). 9 5 23 p m United Economy (U)
Denver, CO, US (DEN) Chicago, IL, US (ORD) Meals for purchase

2 Wi-Fi @ Power outlets

Travelers
GREGG LEVIN CHS to DEN 11B Known ek
Traveler/Pass ID:
20D Email address: GSTLEVIN@AOL.COM
DEN to ORD Economy Phone number: +1 (843) 834-2269
Plus®
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Richards, Evelyn

From: Levin, Gregg

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Richards, Evelyn

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL-Gregg Steven Levin's 08/20 Boston Logan trip (MN6P73): Your

reservation is confirmed.

This is for the upcoming flight from Chicago to Boston. (TWTR)

Gregg Levin | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0.843.216.9512 | f. 843.216.9440 | glevin@motleyrice.com

From: Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Levin, Gregg <glevin@motleyrice.com>

Cc: Richards, Evelyn <erichards@motleyrice.com>

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL-Gregg Steven Levin's 08/20 Boston Logan trip (MN6P73): Your reservation is confirmed.

Here is the SW ticket for your calendar and expenses.

Thank you,

Polly Andrews | Business Travel Coordinator | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | pandrews@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9288 | c. 843.834.3639 | f. 843.216.9631

From: Southwest Airlines <southwestairlines@ifly.southwest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Gregg Steven Levin's 08/20 Boston Logan trip (MN6P73): Your reservation is confirmed.

Here's your itinerary and other important travel information.
View our mobile site | View in browser

-~ _ i _ _m®
Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account
DUSIIIESS

Hi Gregg Steven,

We're looking forward to flying together! It can't come soon enough. Below

you'll find your itinerary, important travel information, and trip receipt. See
you onboard soon!
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AUGUST 20

MDW  BOS

Chicago (Midway) to Boston Logan

Confirmation # MNG6P73

Corporate ID: 99645486

PASSENGER Gregg Steven Levin
RAPID REWARDS # Join or Log in

TICKET # 5262105941354
EXPIRATION? August 5, 2020

EST. POINTS EARNED 4,853

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary

Est. Travel Time: 2h 15m

Confirmation date: 08/06/2019

Business Select®

Flight: Tuesday, 08/20/2019
DEPARTS

FLIGHT

#0285 MDW 07:40pm

Chicago (Midway)

Payment information

ARRIVES
BOS 10:55pm

Boston Logan

Air - MN6P73

Base Fare $ 404.35
U.S. Transportation Tax $ 30.33
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 5.60
U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 4.20
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 4.50
Total $ 448.98

Visa ending in 8332
Date: August 6, 2019

Payment Amount: $448.98

Fare Rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase. In the case you're left with travel
funds from this confirmation number, you're in luck! We're happy to let you use them towards a future flight for the individual named on

the ticket, as long as the new travel is completed by the expiration date.

Your ticket number: 5262105941354

Prepare for takeoff
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Richards, Evelyn

From: NO-REPLY@OVATIONTRAVEL.COM

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Richards, Evelyn; Levin, Gregg

Subject: EXTERNAL-Ticketed Travel Itinerary for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN on Travel Date:

08/18/2019 Agency Locator: MGDABH
49179300.pdf; 201908180000hotel_146097466.ics; 201908200000hotel_146097467.ics;
201908220940flight_146097470.ics

Attachments:

Travel arrangements for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN Agency Locator: MGDAB

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 06, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Links
From/To Flight / Provider Rfﬁ\?;ure/ . Traveler
‘ Benefits
Sun Aug 18, 2019- . > Feedback
Hotel Tue Aug 20, 2019 '\A"ﬁérgjﬁggtels’ Resorts '
JW MARRIOTT CHICAGO . Blog

Tue Aug 20, 2019-
Hotel Thu Aug 22, 2019

Preferred Hotels And
Resorts

> Facebook

BOSTON PARK PLAZA LIFESTYLE > LinkedIn
_ Thu Aug 22, 2019 _ 9:40 AM- .
Flight Boston Logan(BOS) - Charleston JetBlue Airways B61667 12:05 PM Check in PREEFERREI
International, SC(CHS) CreERRE
& Print version HOTEL
= PARTNERS
PROGRAM

m JW MARRIOTT CHICAGO

151 WEST ADAMS STREET, CHICAGO IL 60603, US

Check in Sun Aug 18, 2019

Check out

Tue Aug 20, 2019
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Status
Room

Rate
Telephone no.
No. of rooms
Reference

Special info.

Remarks

Confirmed Duration 2 nights

REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING, LOW FLOOR

VARIED** Approx. total uSD842.94
1-312-6608200 Fax 1-312-6608201
1 No. of Guests 01

80409601 Freqg. guest ID

KING ROOM GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL

**JSD329.00 between 18AUG-19AUG
USD389.00 between 19AUG-20AUG
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

BOSTON PARK PLAZA LIFESTYLE

Check in

Status

Room

Rate
Telephone no.
No. of rooms
Reference
Special info.

Remarks

Departure

Departure
terminal

Class

Meal
Duration
Seat

Equipment

Check in

50 PARK PLAZA AT ARLINGTON STR, BOSTON MA 02116-3912, US

Tue Aug 20, 2019 Check out Thu Aug 22, 2019

Confirmed Duration 2 nights

OVATION TRAVEL GROUP WIFI
SUPERIOR KING-CITY OR COURTYARD VW-1K-237SQFT-
WIFI IN PUBLIC SPACES-LCD TV-COFFEE MAKER-AC

USD291.00 Approx. total USD669.02
1-617-4262000 Fax 1-617-4231708
1 No. of Guests 01
60775SB093660 Freq. guest ID

KING SUPERIOR GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL
CANCEL 1 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
C CHARLESTON

Charleston International, SC
(CHS)

BOSTON

Boston Logan (BOS) /

Thu Aug 22, 2019 9:40

AM Arrival Thu Aug 22, 2019 12:05 PM
T-C Arrival terminal
ECONOMY IA[;r"”e checkin  ~ppyRry
Status Confirmed
02:25 Ticket number 2797382641820
26F Frequent flyer
Airbus A320 Air miles 0818

i Baggage More flight information »
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Invoice/Ticket information for GREGG STEVEN LEVIN

Total Invoiced Amount: $199.30

Ticket: 2797382641820 Invoice: 0025702 Amount: $188.30
Payment: VXXX XXX XXX X Date: 05-Aug-2019

Service fee: 8900771080187 Date: 05-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00
Payment: VIXXXXX XXX XXX

ravel Assistance Contact Information

‘

For travel assistance during business hours Monday through Friday 900 AM-600 PM, please call 843-216-
9288.

For emergency assistance after business hours, weekends and holidays, you may reach our after hours
team at 844-224-9300.

Your access code is 4Y7B.

Other information and remarks

Please reconfirm all flight times prior to your departure

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
itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-in online and more. Register with your business email address
so this trip will automatically appear in the My Trips section of the app. iPhone or Android

Feedback

We value your input and welcome you to provide your feedback here.

View your complete itinerary online »
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Travel arrangements for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH Agency Locator: KJEHIW

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 09, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links

Arrival Traveler
Benefits

From /To Flight / Provider

Thu Aug 22, 2019 10:06 AM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta Delta Air Lines DL644 : Checkin | »  Feedback
; 11:22 AM ——
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL)

b Blog
Thu Aug 22, 2019 . ) 5 Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Delta Air Lines DL1393 :1L?5§9P|:AM Check in
Diego(SAN) ' » LinkedIn
Hotel l:iﬁ;gzgzzé%g Marriott Hotels, Resorts
' And Suites PREFERRED
SAN DIEGO MARRIOTT LA JOLLA
HOTEL
Fri Aug 23, 2019 10:00 PM- PARTNERS
Flight San Diego(SAN) - Atlanta Hartsfield Delta Air Lines DL1643 5_1'2 AM ( +1) Checkin PROGRAM

Jackson(ATL)

Sat Aug 24, 2019 9:40 AM-
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Delta Air Lines DL1350 1'0,52 AM Check in
Charleston International, SC(CHS) '

& Print version

g?:\rll?el_sltzosr;r%’;lernational SC ATLANTA
! Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Thu Aug 22, 2019 10:06 AM Arrival Thu Aug 22, 2019 11:22 AM
Departure Arrival
. ) T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HN2297
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:16 Ticket 0067382641858
number
Seat 3B Frequent 5450352508
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCr:]heck 1l Baggage More flight information ’
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DL ATLANTA N SAN DIEGO
1393 Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) .~ San Diego (SAN)
Departure  Thu Aug 22, 2019 12:29 PM Arrival Thu Aug 22, 2019 1:53 PM
Depa_lrture T-S Arrlyal T2
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HN2297
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  04:24 Ticket 0067382641858
number
Seat 2D Frequent 9450352598
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 1891

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’
fmy SAN DIEGO MARRIOTT LA JOLLA
4240 LA JOLLA VILLAGE DR, LA JOLLA CA 92037, US
Checkin  Thu Aug 22, 2019 gl:‘tec" Fri Aug 23, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night
LAWYERS TRAVEL
Room LAWYERS TRAVEL, INCLUDES LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE CALLS,
INTERNET, WIFI, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING OR 1 QUEEN OR 2 DOUBLE
Rate USD239.00 APPTOX. ;5p269.38
total
Ig'ephone 1-858-5871414 Fax 1-858-5468518
No. of No. of
1 1
rooms Guests
Reference 92183059 Freg. 293317140
guest ID
Special KING ROOM
info.

Remarks CANCEL 2 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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DL SAN DIEGO . ATLANTA
San Diego (SAN) e Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
Departure  Fri Aug 23, 2019 10:00 PM Arrival Sat Aug 24, 2019 5:12 AM
Depa_lrture T Arrlyal T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HN2297
ID
Meal Refreshments Status Confirmed
Duration  04:12 Ticket 0067382641858
number
Seat 2A Frequent 9450352508
flyer
Equipment Boeing 757-300 Air miles 1891

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’
ATLANTA Charleston International, SC
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) arieston International,
(CHS)
Departure  Sat Aug 24, 2019 9:40 AM Arrival Sat Aug 24, 2019 10:52 AM
Departure Arrival
. T-S .
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HN2297
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:12 Ticket 0067382641858
number
Seat 2C Frequent 9450352508
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

i(;heck 1l Baggage More flight information *

Invoice/Ticket information for MEREDITH WEATHERBY

Total Invoiced Amount:

Ticket: 0067382641858 Invoice: 0025743 Amount:
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9215 Date: 09-Aug-2019 $1,058.20 equivalent coach airfare
Service fee: 8900771271021 Date: 09-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9215
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MARRIOTT LA JOLLA MARRIOTT GUEST FOLIO
827 WEATHERBY/MEREDITH 239.00 08/23/19 DUPLICATE 8:11 16317
ROCM NAME RATE DEPART ACCT#
DD 08/22119
TYPE ARRIVE
VEXOOOOOOOXXXX G215 .
zf;hl ADDRESS PAYMENT 1 MB#:
| DATE_| REFERENCES | CHARGES BALANCES DUE
08/22 FRSHBITE 2066 927 19.13
08/22 TELECOMM FREEHSIA .00
08/22 ROOM 927.1 239.00
08/22 TAX 9271 25.10
08/22 CA FEE 9271 .50
08/22 TMD FEE 927, 1 4.78
08/23 FRSHBITE 2104 927 14.55
08/23 M C/O 303.06

CCARD-VS ROO
VEXXXXAXXKXAXXG215 00

LA JOLLA MARRIOTT
4240 LA JOLLA VILLAG
LA JOLLA CA 92037

MARRIOTT

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

This stalemant is your anly recelpl, You have agreed fo pay in cash or by approved personal check or to authorzs us 1o charge your credil card for all amounls charged {o you. The amounts shown in the credil column apposile any credit card
enlry In the reference column above il bs chargad lo the credlt cand number set forlh abova. (The credlt cand company will bifi in the usual mannar) Il for any raason the crodil card company does nol make payment on this account, you will 1
owa us such amounl. If you are dgirscl billed, in the event payment Is not made wilthin 26 days aflar chack-oul, you will owe s inlerast from the check-out dale on any unpald amount al the rale of $.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the i
maximum allowed by law, plus tha reasonable cost of colleclion, including atloraey fses.

Signalure X
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Taxi

Date of Expense: 08/22/2019
Vendor: SQ *N.B. CAB 73. NA
Amount:  $62.02
City: San Diego, California

| acknowledge that this expense report contains legitimate corporate expenses incurred by me on behalf of
Motley Rice's benefit, and are allowable expenses as defined by Motley Rice's Travel Policy. | further certify
that the receipt applicable to this expense is no longer available.

Meredith Weatherby

09/26/2019

3:48 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Dinner

Date of Expense: 08/23/2019
Vendor: SAFFRON THAI
Amount:  $20.99
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
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Breakfast

Date of Expense: 08/24/2019
Vendor: ATL CNBC
Amount:  $6.47
City: Atlanta, Georgia

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
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Date of Purchase: Aug 12, 2019

Flight Receipt for Charleston, SC to New York-LaGuardia, NY

PASSENGER INFORMATION

GREGG STEVEN LEVIN
SkyMiles Number:

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Confirmation Number: HZGMIS
Ticket Number: 0062383890803

Date and Flight Status Class Seat/Cabin

CHS>LGA FLWN L

Tue 27Aug2019 OO 3900

DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare: $147.91 USD

Taxes, Fees & Charges:

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger

Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY) $5.60 USD

United States - Transportation Tax (US) $11.09 USD

United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $4.50 USD

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $4.20 USD
Total Price: $173.30 USD

Paid with Visa ************8332

KEY OF TERMS

# - Arrival date different than departure date F - Food available for purchase

** - Check-in required L - Lunch

***. Multiple meals LV - Departs

*S$ - Multiple seats M - Movie

AR - Arrives R - Refreshments, complimentary

B - Breakfast S - Snack

C - Bagels / Beverages T - Cold meal

D - Dinner V - Snacks for sale

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightline at 800.325.1999.
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 13, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

From /To

Tue Aug 27, 2019
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL)

Tue Aug 27, 2019
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San
Francisco(SFO)

Tue Aug 27, 2019-
Hotel Wed Aug 28, 2019
ST REGIS SAN FRANCISCO

& Print version

CHARLESTON

Charleston International, SC
(CHS)

Departure  Tue Aug 27, 2019 8:00 AM
Departure

terminal

Class FIRST

Meal

Duration 01:13

Seat 4C

Equipment Douglas MD-85

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck 1) Baggage

Filed 10/13/22 Page 81 of 483

Agency Locator: ZEYEWN

Departure /

Flight / Provider Arrival

Delta Air Lines 8:00 AM- Check in
DL1312 9:13 AM e
Delta Air Lines 11:06 AM- Check in
DL2381 1:12 PM —
St Regis

ATLANTA

Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

Arrival

Arrival
terminal

Airline
check in
ID
Status

Ticket
number

Frequent
flyer

Air miles

Tue Aug 27, 2019 9:13 AM

T-S

H302PG

Confirmed

0067382641863

0259

More flight information ’

Links
y Travel_er
Benefits
> Feedback
» Blog

» Facebook

» LinkedIn

PREFERRED
HOTEL
PARTNERS
PROGRAM
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DL ATLANTA ‘\ SAN FRANCISCO

2381 Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) ’ San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Tue Aug 27, 2019 11:06 AM Arrival Tue Aug 27, 2019 1:12 PM
Depe_lrture TS Arrlv_al T
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST check in H302PG
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:06 Ticket 0067382641863
number
Seat 5B Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck o .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
oy ST REGIS SAN FRANCISCO
125 THIRD STREET, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103, US
Check in Tue Aug 27, 2019 (()ZSteck Wed Aug 28, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night

AMERICAN BAR ASSOC
Room AMERICAN BAR ASSOC, GRAND DELUXE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING, CITY
VIEW, HIGH FLOOR

Rate USD565.00 APProX. ;565879
total

:s'ephone 1-415-284-4000 Fax 1-415-284-4100

No. of 1 No. of 01

rooms Guests

Reference 98317979 Freg.
guest ID

Special SUPERIOR KING

info.

Remarks CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Invoice/Ticket information for MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK OLIVER

Total Invoiced Amount:
$529.10 equivalent

Ticket: 0067382641863 Invoice: 0025748 Amount: .
coach airfare

Payment: VXXX XXX XXX XXX Date: 12-Aug-2019

Service fee: 8900771494151 Date: 12-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXX XXX XXX
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St. Regis Hotel, San Francisco

125 3rd Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

United States

Tel: 415-284-4000 Fax: 415-442-0385

MEGHAN OLIVER Page Number : 1
Guest Number : 974855
Folio ID : A
Arrive Date : 27-AUG-19
Depart Date : 28-AUG-19
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : 903

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Tax Invoice

Tax ID :
St. Regis Hote SFOXR AUG-28-2019 08:30 JHOANS899
Date Reference Description Charges (USD)
27-AUG-19 RT903 Room Chrg - Special Corp 565.00
27-AUG-19 RT903 CA Tourism Fee 1.98
27-AUG-19 RT903 Business District 12.71
27-AUG-19 RT903 Occupancy Tax 79.10
28-AUG-19 AX American Express-

***Eor Authorization Purpose Only***

XXXXX

Date Time Code Authorized

27-AUG-19 13:57 827001 847.50

Approve EMV Receipt for AX - 4005: Signature Captured
TC:696B7093CAF03852 TVR:0000008000

Continued on the next page

Invoice Nbr

14:58
08:22

Credits (USD)

-658.79

299870
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St. Regis Hotel, San Francisco

125 3rd Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

United States

Tel: 415-284-4000 Fax: 415-442-0385

MEGHAN OLIVER

Application Label: AMERICAN EXPRESS

** Total

*** Balance

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges.

Tell us about your stay. www.stregis.com/reviews

Signature

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number

Filed 10/13/22 Page 92 of 483

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

2 Invoice Nbr
974855
A
27-AUG-19 14:58
28-AUG-19 08:22
1
903
658.79 -658.79
0.00

Bring the uncompromising luxury of St. Regis home. Visit StRegisBoutique.com.

299870
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK Agency Locator: QFXSAM

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 13, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

From / To Flight / Provider Departure / Arrival Links
Wed Aug 28, 2019 6:45 PM y  Iraveler
) ed Aug 28, - : - i Benefits
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - San Diego(SAN) Alaska Airlines AS1962 8:20 PM Check in
» Feedback
& Print version N Blog
» Facebook
SAN FRANCISCO ol SAN DIEGO :
San Francisco (SFO) San Diego (SAN) > Linkedin
Departure  Wed Aug 28, 2019 6:45 PM Arrival Wed Aug 28, 2019 8:20 PM
Departure ™ Arrival T PREFERRED
terminal terminal HOTEL
Al PARTNERS
Iriine pR RAM
Class ECONOMY checkin WESKYR OG
ID
Meal Snack Status Confirmed
Duration  01:35 Ticket 0277382641867
number
Seat 21D Frequent
flyer
Equipment Airbus A318/321 Air miles 0447
iCr:]heck il Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK OLIVER

Total Invoiced Amount: $149.30

Ticket: 0277382641867 Invoice: 0025753 Amount: $138.30
Payment: VIXXX XXX XXX XXX Date: 13-Aug-2019

Service fee: 8900771494155 Date: 13-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9181
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK Agency Locator: BWZACS

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 13, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

From /To Flight / Provider Departure /

Arrival
Wed Aug 28, 2019- .
Hotel Sun Sep 01, 2019 \FIQV::;LTSHOHS And
WESTIN SAN DIEGO
Eliaht Sun Sep 01, 2019 American Airlines  7:10 AM- Check in
9 San Diego(SAN) - Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) AA949 3:03 PM —
Sun Sep 01, 2019 . - ) i
Flight Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) - Charleston American Airlines  4:20 PM Check in

International, SC(CHS) AAS558 5:26 PM

& Print version

h-'l WESTIN SAN DIEGO
400 WEST BROADWAY, SAN DIEGO CA 92101, US
Checkin  Wed Aug 28, 2019 gl'}tec" Sun Sep 01, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 4 nights
Room REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, DELUXE, GUEST ROOM, 1 QUEEN, BAY VIEW
Rate VARIED* APPTOX. 45121261
total
:g'ephone 1-619-239-4500 Fax 1-619-239-3274
No. of 1 No. of 01
rooms Guests
Reference 98358758 Freq.
guest ID
Special
info DELUXE QUEEN GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL

**USD229.00 between 28AUG-29AUG
USD199.00 between 29AUG-30AUG
Remarks USD219.00 between 30AUG-31AUG
USD329.00 between 31AUG-01SEP
CANCEL 2 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Links
y Travel_er
Benefits
> Feedback
» Blog

» Facebook

» LinkedIn

PREFERRED
HOTEL
PARTNERS
PROGRAM
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SAN DIEGO CHARLOTTE
San Diego (SAN) e Charlotte/Douglas (CLT)

Departure  Sun Sep 01, 2019 7:10 AM Arrival Sun Sep 01, 2019 3:03 PM
Departure T2 Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in BWZACS
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:53 Ticket 0017382641864
number
Seat 4c Frequent
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 2077

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck L .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
CHARLOTTE CHAR.LESTON
Charlotte/Douglas (CLT) Charleston International, SC
(CHS)
Departure  Sun Sep 01, 2019 4:20 PM Arrival Sun Sep 01, 2019 5:26 PM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin BWZACS
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:06 Ticket 0017382641864
number
Seat 4D Frequent
flyer
Equipment Canadair 900 Air miles 0168

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCrIIheck 1l Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK OLIVER

Total Invoiced Amount:

Ticket: 0017382641864 Invoice: 0025749 Amount: $224.13
Exch ticket: 0017245714250 expense less than equivalent
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX Date:  12-Aug-2019 coach airfare
Service fee: 8900771494152 Date: 12-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9181
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Westin San Diego

400 West Broadway

San Diego, CA 92101

United States

Tel: 619-239-4500 Fax: 619-2359-3274

MEGHAN DLIVER

TaxID :

Westin San Die SANWS AUG-31-2019 05:40 SHANOSB
Date Reference Description

28-AUG-19 10032 In-Room Dining

28-AUG-19 RT2302 Room Chrg - Premium Retail
28-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism
28-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
28-AUG-19 RT2302 Facilities Fee

28-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism
28-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
29-AUG-19 11468 Coast Restaurant
289-AUG-19 RT2302 Room Chrg - Premium Retail
289-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism

Page Number

Guest Number

Folio ID

Arrive Date

Depart Date

No. Of Guest

Room Number :
Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Tax Invoice

Continued on the next page

Filed 10/13/22 Page 114 of 483

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

1 Invoice Nbr
1186633
A
28-AUG-19 21:38
31-AUG-19 05:32
1
2302
Charges (USD)
6273
229.00
24.49
4.58
25.00
2,67
0.50
26.63
199.00
21.28

Credits (USD)

458718
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Westin San Diego

400 West Broadway

San Diego, CA 92101

United States

Tel: 619-239-4500 Fax: 619-2359-3274

MEGHAN DLIVER

Date Reference Description

289-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
29-AUG-19 RT2302 Facilities Fee
289-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism
289-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
30-AUG-19 11500 Coast Restaurant
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Room Chrg - Premium Retail
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Facilities Fee
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism
30-AUG-19 RT2302 Occupancy/Tourism Tax
31-AUG-19  AX American Express-4005

**F or Authorization Purpose Only*™**

~

Page Number

Guest Number

Folio ID

Arrive Date

Depart Date

No. Of Guest

Room Number :
Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Continued on the next page

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

Filed 10/13/22 Page 115 of 483

2 Invoice Nbr
1186633
A
28-AUG-19 21:38
31-AUG-19 05:32
1
2302
Charges (USD) Credits (USD)
3.98
25.00
2,67
0.50
26.63
219.00
23.42
4.38
25.00
2,67
0.50

-525.63

458718
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Westin San Diego 8
400 West Broadway
San Diego, CA 92101

United States

Tel: 619-239-4500 Fax: 619-239-3274 HOTELS & RESORTS
MEGHAN OLIVER Page Number : 3 Invoice Nbr
Guest Number : 1186633
Folio ID : A
Arrive Date : 28-AUG-19 21:38
Depart Date : 31-AUG-19 05:32
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : 2302

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Date Time Code Authorized
28-AUG-19 21:38 807109 1374.00

Approve EMY Receipt for AX - 4005 Signature Captured
I1AD:064A0103602002 TVR:0000008000 AlD:A00O0000025010801
Application Label: AMERICAN EXPRESS TSI:F800 ARC:00
CHIP READ

** Total 929.63
*»** Balance -0.00

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
MEGHAN OLIVER Page Number : 4 Invoice Nbr . 458718
Guest Number : 1186633
Folio ID : A
Arrive Date : 28-AUG-19 21:38
Depart Date : 31-AUG-19 05:32
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : 2302
73

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges.

‘—’?7? fp/ ZJ/:/V d/’/-/}?_ _ e

FIND CLARITY, BOOST HAPPINESS - Like a gym membership for your mind, Headspace gives you simple tools to feel happier, work smaner and sleep
better. Get some Headspace at westin.com/headspace

Tell us about your stay. www.westin.com/reviews

Bring the Westin experience home. Shop WestinStore.com.
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Richards, Evelyn

From: NO-REPLY@OVATIONTRAVEL.COM

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Richards, Evelyn; Levin, Gregg

Subject: EXTERNAL-Ticketed Travel Itinerary for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN on Travel Date:
09/03/2019 Agency Locator: JPVALU

Attachments: 50957783.pdf; 201909031700flight_151245280.ics; 201909030000hotel_151245281.ics

Travel arrangements for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN Agency Locator: JPVAL

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 29, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Links
From/To Flight / Provider Eﬁ[i)\?;ure/ . Traveler
’ Benefits
Tue Sep 03, 2019 —_ . B b Feedback
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - New York John Delta Air Lines 5:00 PM Check in
DL2654 7:12 PM
F Kennedy(JFK) > Blog
Tue Sep 03, 2019- b Facebook
Hotel Thu Sep 05, 2019 FP
FOUR POINTS MIDTOWN WEST > LinkedIn
#& Print version
PREFERRELI
HOTEL
CHARLESTON N NEW YORK CITY PQR—LNEQS
Charleston International, SC ) New York John F Kennedy PROGRAM
(CHS) (JFK)
Departure Tue Sep 03, 2019 5:00 PM Arrival Tue Sep 03, 2019 7:12 PM
Departure

Arrival terminal T4

terminal
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Airline check in

Class PRM ECON D JOLZZY
Meal No meal service Status Confirmed
Duration 02:12 Ticket number 0067451212253
Seat 12A Frequent flyer
Equipment Boeing 717 Air miles 0636
Check in il Baggage More flight information »
M FOUR POINTS MIDTOWN WEST
444 10TH AVENUE, NEW YORK NY 10001, US
Check in Tue Sep 03, 2019 Check out Thu Sep 05, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

AAA HOT DEALS

Room AAA HOT DEALS, GUEST ROOM, 2 DOUBLE

Rate VARIED** Approx. total USD997.29
Telephone no.  1-646-952-5980 Fax 1-646-952-5981
No. of rooms 1 No. of Guests 01

Reference 99530671 Freq. guest ID

Special info. REGULAR ROOM REQUEST KING GUARANTEED FOR LATE ARRIVAL

**USD408.00 between 03SEP-04SEP
Remarks USD455.00 between 04SEP-05SEP
CANCEL 2 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Invoice/Ticket information for GREGG STEVEN LEVIN

Total Invoiced Amount: $293.30

Ticket: 0067451212253 Invoice: 0025878 Amount: $282.30
Payment: VXXX XXXXX XXX X Date: 29-Aug-2019

Service fee: 8900772352687 Date: 29-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00
Payment: VIXXXXXXXX XXX

Travel Assistance Contact Information

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Richards, Evelyn

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Concur Itinerary 09/03/2019: TRIP CHS TO PHL (FDFXQW)
Attachments: CHS-CHS.ics; ATTO0001.htm

Categories: Orange Category

For my calendar - this pertains to that Fader deposition.

Thanks so much!!

Gregg S. Levin | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC

28 Brid

geside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464| glevin@motleyrice.com

0. 843.216.9512 | c. 843.834.2269 | £.843.216.9440

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Concur Travel" <TravelWizard@concursolutions.com>

Date: August 13, 2019 at 4:51:33 PM EDT

To: glevin@motleyrice.com

Subject: EXTERNAL-Concur Itinerary 09/03/2019: TRIP CHS TO PHL (FDFXQW)

Trip Name: Trip CHS to PHL

Start Date: September 03, 2019

End Date: September 05, 2019

Created: August 13, 2019, Gregg Levin (Modified: August 13, 2019)
Description: (No Description Available)

Agency Record Locator: FDFXQW

Passengers: Gregg Steven Levin

Total Estimated Cost: $345.24 USD

Airfare must be ticketed by: 08/14/2019 9:30 PM Eastern

- Agency Name: Ovation Travel Group (Motley Rice)

Reservations

Tuesday, September 03, 2019

Flight Charleston, SC (CHS) to Charlotte, NC (CLT)

American Airlines 5274
Operated by: American Airlines
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Departure: 02:22 PM Confirmation: FDFXQW

Seat:9C (Confirmed) Status: Confirmed

Charleston Airport (CHS) Air Frequent Flyer Number:AA-1R28BR8
Duration: 1 hour, 13 minutes

Nonstop

Arrival: 03:35 PM
Charlotte Airport (CLT)

Additional Details

Aircraft: Canadair 900 Distance: 168 miles
E-Ticket
Cabin: MAIN CABIN (V)

ir, 4 min layover at Charlotte Airport (CLT)

Flight Charlotte, NC (CLT) to Philadelphia, PA (PHL)

American Airlines 0793
Operated by: American Airlines

Departure: 04:39 PM Confirmation: FDFXQW

Seat:9D (Confirmed) Status: Confirmed

Charlotte Airport (CLT) Air Frequent Flyer Number:AA-1R28BR8
Duration: 2 hours

Nonstop

Arrival: 06:39 PM
Philadelphia Intl Airport (PHL)

Additional Details

Aircraft: Airbus A321 Distance: 447 miles
E-Ticket
Cabin: MAIN CABIN (V)

o
Thursday, September 05, 2019

&

Flight Philadelphia, PA (PHL) to Charleston, SC (CHS)

American Airlines 4978
Operated by: American Airlines

Departure: 08:40 AM Confirmation: FDFXQW

Seat:5A (Confirmed) Status: Confirmed

Philadelphia Intl Airport (PHL) Air Frequent Flyer Number:AA-1R28BR8
Terminal:F

Duration: 2 hours, 5 minutes

Nonstop

Arrival: 10:45 AM
Charleston Airport (CHS)
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Additional Details

Aircraft: Embraer RJ145 Distance: 550 miles
E-Ticket
Cabin: MAIN CABIN (S)

Air
Airfare quoted amount: $287.85 USD
Taxes and fees: $57.39 USD

Total Estimated Cost: $345.24 USD
Restrictions

Quote: NONREF/SVCCHGPLUSFAREDIF/CXL BY FLT TIME OR NOVALUE

TICKET NOT YET ISSUED. AIRFARE QUOTED IN ITINERARY IS NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL
TICKETS ARE ISSUED.

FLIGHT BOOKED VIA MOBILE
CB/MOB/AIRSEG/NEW
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Richards, Evelyn

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Levin, Gregg

Thursday, August 29, 2019 2:08 PM

Andrews, Polly

Richards, Evelyn

Re: EXTERNAL-Concur Itinerary 09/03/2019: TRIP CHS TO PHL (FDFXQW) - now needs
to be changed

The details look fine.

One question though - on AA, you basically took my Philly tickets and turned them into my NY return for an
extra $112? Just trying to figure out billing. Thanks again.

Gregg S. Levin | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464| glevin@motleyrice.com

0. 843.216.9512 | c. 843.834.2269 | £.843.216.9440

On Aug 29, 2019, at 2:03 PM, Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com> wrote:

| emailed both Ovation invoice — one for Delta and once for American with the exchanged ticket. Please
review for accuracy and confirm.

Thanks!
Polly Andrews | Business Travel Coordinator | Motley Rice LLC

28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | pandrews@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9288 | c. 843.834.3639 | f. 843.216.9631

From: Levin, Gregg <glevin@motleyrice.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com>

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL-Concur Itinerary 09/03/2019: TRIP CHS TO PHL (FDFXQW) - now needs to be
changed

You are doing me a big favor here. If you need me, I am here.

Thanks again.

Gregg S. Levin | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464/ glevin@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9512 | c. 843.834.2269 | £.843.216.9440

On Aug 29, 2019, at 1:50 PM, Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com> wrote:

Great — I'll stop bothering you now ©

Polly Andrews | Business Travel Coordinator | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | pandrews@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9288 | c. 843.834.3639 | f. 843.216.9631

1
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Soirmarnt

COPLEY PLAZA

138 St James Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts USA 02116
T (617) 267-5300 F (617) 375-5648

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

Mr Wiilliam Narwold
United States

Description

Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 128 of 483

Room : 119
Folio # :

Cashier # . 904
Page # © 1of1
Arrival : 09-02-19
Departure : 09-03-19

Additional Information Charges Credits

09-02-19  OAK Roomi# 119 : CHECK{# 84063 $225 cap AR
09-02-19  Room Charge (3 people) 339.15 Voe T
09-02-19  Room State Tax 19.33 Lo\ e
09-02-19 Room City Tax 22.04 , Road
09-02-19 Room Occupancy Tax 9.33/ («;{%S
09-02-19 Parking - Valet - Overnight 274449 audi s5 58.00 / e
09-03-19 OAK Room## 119 : CHECKj# 84159 37.03
09-03-19 Visa XXHKKKKXXXKTEE9 XX/XX 732,46
Total 732.46 732.46
Balance Due 0.00

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact George Terpilowski, General Manager, at
George.TerpilowskiGM@Fairmont.com,

For information or reservations, visit us at
www.fairmant.com or call Fairmont Hetels & Resoris from:
United States or Canada 1 800-441-1414

1 agroe that my Bability for Lhis bl Is nol walved and | agree to be haid personally liable in the avent that Lhe indicated person,
company, iravel agent or assooiztion fails 1o pay for the full smounl of Ihe charges, Ovardus halance subject fo a surzhargs et |
he rale of 1.5% per month, {13.56% per annum}. All accounls deemed dslinguent may be subjecl lo legal faes and aff other costs
associaled with the bl Account Is payable on presenlalion of depariure,

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
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Travel arrangements for GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS Agency Locator: INVIXM

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 27, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From / To Flight / Provider P
Arrival y Traveler
Mon Sep 09. 2019 Benefits
on Sep 09, -
Hotel Tue Sep 10, 2019 :Z‘;‘grg’te's And > Feedback
HYATT REGENCY SFO AIRPORT N Blog
Tue Sep 10, 2019 S . _ Yy Facebook
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Atlanta Hartsfield B‘Elgfolr Lines ?28 ém Check in
Jackson(ATL) ’ » LinkedIn
Tue Sep 10, 2019 -
. o Delta Air Lines 3:10 PM- .
Flight ﬁ]ttlsrnr;tztilgiglsfggj(ézcsk)son(ATL) - Charleston DL765 4:93 PM Check in PREFERRED
' HOTEL
& Print version PARTNERS
PROGRAM
jy HYATT REGENCY SFO AIRPORT
1333 OLD BAYSHORE HWY, BURLINGAME CA 94010, US
Checkin  Mon Sep 09, 2019 gﬂtec‘( Tue Sep 10, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night
Room HIGH FLOOR KING
1 KING BED:REFRIGERATOR:FLOORS 6-8:360 SQ FT
Rate USD194.00 APPIOX.  ;5p218.53
total
Ig'ephone 1-650-3471234 Fax 1-650-696-2605
No. of No. of
1 1
rooms Guests
Freq.
Reference HY0041041083 517994048Q
guest ID
Special NG ROOM
info.

Remarks CANCEL 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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SAN FRANCISCO N ATLANTA
San Francisco (SFO) v Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

Departure  Tue Sep 10, 2019 6:00 AM Arrival Tue Sep 10, 2019 1:40 PM
Depe_lrture T Arrlv_al T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in GEYBF7
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:40 Ticket 0067382641955
number
Seat 58 Frequent 5675463169
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
Departure  Tue Sep 10, 2019 3:10 PM Arrival Tue Sep 10, 2019 4:23 PM
Departure Arrival
h T-S )
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin GEYBF7
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:13 Ticket 0067382641955
number
Seat 4B Frequent 5475463169
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCrIIheck 1l Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER

Total Invoiced Amount:

Invoice: 0345532 Amount: $0.00
Payment: Check Date: 24-Aug-2019
Ticket: 0067382641955 Invoice: 0025848 Amount:
Exch ticket: 0067367351152
$1,058.20 total equivalent
Payment: VIXXX XXX XXX XXX Date: 27-Aug-2019  coach airfare
Service fee: 8900772187962 Date: 27-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9165
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Travel arrangements for GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS Agency Locator: AUMOOE

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - AUG 27, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links

Arrival Traveler
Benefits

From /To Flight / Provider

Sun Sep 08, 2019

. . American Airlin 12:46 PM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - erican Airiines 6

Check in » Feedback

Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) AAS043 201 PM N Blog
Flight Sun Sep 08, 2019 _ American Airlines  3:09 PM- Check in 3 Facebook
Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) - San Francisco(SFO) AA2061 5:35 PM —
Sun Sep 08. 2019 » LinkedIn
un Sep 08, -
Hotel Mon Sep 09, 2019 :ﬁigrg‘)te's And
GRAND HYATT SAN FRANCISCO PREFERRED
& Print version HOTEL
PARTNERS
PROGRAM
CHARLESTON
Charleston International, SC Charlotte/Dgrpl\gsL(OCTLTTi
(CHS) g
Departure  Sun Sep 08, 2019 12:46 PM Arrival Sun Sep 08, 2019 2:01 PM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin AUMOOE
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:15 Ticket 0017382641954
number
Seat 4D Frequent
flyer
Equipment Canadair 900 Air miles 0168

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ic;hECk 1l Baggage More flight information *
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JAVAY

CHARLOTTE
Charlotte/Douglas (CLT)
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SAN FRANCISCO
San Francisco (SFO)

Departure  Sun Sep 08, 2019 3:09 PM Arrival Sun Sep 08, 2019 5:35 PM
Departure Arrival ™
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin AUMOOE
ID
Meal Dinner Status Confirmed
Duration  05:26 Ticket 0017382641954
number
Seat 4D Frequent
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 2296
Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs
heck o .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
oy GRAND HYATT SAN FRANCISCO
345 STOCKTON, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94108, US
Check in  Sun Sep 08, 2019 g:‘tec" Mon Sep 09, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night
OVATION AND LAWY 1 KING BED
Room 1 KING BED:312 SQ FT: WORK DESK AREA: FLOOR
COMP FITNESS:24HR CXL POLICY
Rate USD259.00 APPIoX.  5p331.15
total
:s'ephone 1-415-3981234 Fax 1-415-3911780
No. of 1 No. of 01
rooms Guests
Reference  HY0041040162 Freq.
guest ID
Special NG ROOM
info.
Remarks CANCEL 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Invoice/Ticket information for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER

Total Invoiced Amount:

Ticket: 0017382641954 Invoice: 0025847 Amount:
Payment: VIXXXXXX XXX XXX Date: 27-Aug-2019

Service fee: 8900772187961 Date: 27-Aug-2019 Amount: $11.00
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9165
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Max Gruetzmacher | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

From: My Business via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 01:23

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL-Receipt from My Business

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address
you used at any Square seller. Learn more

My Business

How was your experience?

D415

Custom Amount $54.75
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Total $54.75

v %

My Business
160 Britton Courts, A

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94134

Visa (Swipe) Sep 8
2019

at

10:22

PM

MAX GRUETZMACHER

#8SpZ

Auth
code:
03575

© 2019 Square, Inc.
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Max Gruetzmacher | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

From: CALL 415-238-8667 FOR SERVICE via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 16:05

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Receipt from CALL 415-238-8667 FOR SERVICE

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address
you used at any Square seller. Learn more

CALL 415-238-8667 FOR SERVICE

How was your experience?

:50.00

Custom Amount $50.00
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Total $50.00

CALL 415-238-8667 FOR SERVICE
854 61ST, C

EMERYVILLE, CA 94608

Visa (Swipe) Sep9
2019
at 1:04

PM
MAX GRUETZMACHER

#Z3Ro

Auth
code:
04562

Run your own business?

Start using Square and process $1,000 in sales
for free.
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Dinner

Date of Expense:  7/11/19
Vendor: STARBUCKS STORE 07535
Amount:  6.96 USD
City:  Boston, Massachusetts

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

11/1/19

14:27 Greenwich Mean Time
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Dinner

Date of Expense:  9/8/19
Vendor: SALSARITA'S FRESH CANT
Amount:  13.08 USD
City:  Charlotte, North Carolina

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

14:28 Greenwich Mean Time
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Dinner

Date of Expense:  9/9/19
Vendor: STARBUCKS STORE 05757
Amount:  15.35 USD
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
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Bricco
78 LaSalie Road
West Hartford, CT 08107
(B0} 233-0220
Jate: Sep10'19 09:09PH
Jard Type: Visa
Acet #: LEEASEPETI T O
85%1%clt Os'stter Bsatr Jard Entry: SWIPED
pucester 3 s
Soston, M 0215 th G bRt

erver: Alejandro 0 09/09/19 6:21 PM Sheck: 7467
sheck #21 Table Barh fable: 40/1
jerver: 421 Sarah M

i'redit Card Swiped ' Subtotal: 41 .48
isa KXXKKXKK
[ime 7:03 Hd . QB vy
iransaction Type Sale L‘1 Q% & 2
adthorization Appraoved foTAL_ e e j%““
spproval Code 002dos ///
rayment 10 79ymXad7RPwH . §
Card Reader MAGTEK_DYNAMHAG STGNATURE 88 /

Subtatal Juest Copy

Service Included (20.00%)

Tax

Amcunt

. Additional Tip:

;/f $$75.00 dinner cap

7

= Totai:

=

WILANAM\ARWOLD

Customzr Copy

20% Pre-Tax Gratuity is inchided
Additional Gratuity is Dptional
If you would like Gratuify removed,
ulease ask to speak with management
and we will kindly remove
Thank you for visiting
We look forward to serving you again
SelectOyster.con &5alectBoston
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Equivalent coach refundable airfare
$3,342.94



.I

50% to Twitter

..
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50% to
Twitter
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18
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19
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$217.12 to Twitter

20
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(duplicate receipts)

TOTAL=61.40

26
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$228.34 to Twitter




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 158 of 483

Travel arrangements for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN Agency Locator: EWTVCO

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - NOV 07, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From /To Flight / Provider P
Arrival N Traveler
Wed Dec 18, 2019 Benefits
ed Dec 18, . . ) i
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Q,Tfrfjn Airlines 7&5 ﬁm Checkin | »  Feedback
Dallas/Fort Worth(DFW) s 9:19
» Blog
Wed Dec 18, 2019 . .
! : - . » Facebook
Flight Dallas/Fort Worth(DFW) - San ﬁz]zezrfgn Alrlines 1-1(5(7)1P?AM Check in
Francisco(SFO) ' » LinkedIn
Wed Dec 18, 2019- )
) ! Marriott Hotels, Resorts
Hotel Fri Dec 20, 2019 . ’
OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER ~ And Suites PREFERRED
HOTEL
Fri Dec 20, 2019 . . , PARTNERS
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Dallas/Fort ﬁg”llesrlggn Airlines IZ ﬁm Checkin PROGRAM
Worth(DFW) '
Fri Dec 20, 2019 . -
. ! American Airlines 3:12 PM- .
Flight Dallas/Fort Worth(DFW) - Charleston AA4037 6:38 PM Check in

International, SC(CHS)

& Print version

g?:\rll?el_sltzosr;r%’;lernational SC DIATHAS
’ Dallas/F Worth (DFW
(CHS) allas/Fort Worth ( )
Departure  Wed Dec 18, 2019 7:15 AM Arrival Wed Dec 18, 2019 9:19 AM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in EWTVCO
ID
Meal Cont. breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  03:04 Ticket 0017467691399
number
Seat 4A Frequent ;poepRs
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-800 Air miles 0987

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCr:]heck 1l Baggage More flight information ’
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AA  DALLAS SAN FRANCISCO

2248 Dallas/Fort Worth (DFW) | San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Wed Dec 18, 2019 11:01 AM Arrival Wed Dec 18, 2019 1:07 PM
Departure Arrival T2
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST checkin EWTVCO
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  04:06 Ticket 0017467691399
number
Seat D Frequent
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 1464

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’
h.ll OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY, OAKLAND CA 94607, US
Checkin  Wed Dec 18, 2019 Sl:‘tec" Fri Dec 20, 2019
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

AAA AMERICAN AUTO ASSN
Room AAA RATE, AAA MEMBERSHIP CARD REQUIRED, SEE RATE RULES, GUEST
ROOM, 2 QUEEN

Rate VARIED** APPIOX. 45p415.06
total

Ig'ephone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466

No. of No. of

1 1

rooms Guests

Reference 82921818 Freg.
guest ID

ii'[f’gc'a' NONSMOKING FOAMPILLOWS

**JSD189.00 between 18DEC-19DEC
Remarks USD170.00 between 19DEC-20DEC
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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AA SAN FRANCISCO |
San Francisco (SFO) yd
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DALLAS
Dallas/Fort Worth (DFW)

Departure  Fri Dec 20, 2019 7:57 AM Arrival Fri Dec 20, 2019 1:24 PM
Departure T Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin EWTVCO
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  03:27 Ticket 0017467691399
number
Seat 3C Frequent 4 p-8BRS
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 1464
Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs
ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’

DALLAS
Dallas/Fort Worth (DFW)

CHARLESTON

Charleston International, SC
(CHS)

Departure  Fri Dec 20, 2019 3:12 PM Arrival Fri Dec 20, 2019 6:38 PM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in EWTVCO
ID
Meal Dinner Status Confirmed
Duration  02:26 Ticket 0017467691399
number
Seat 3A Frequent 4 p-8BRs
flyer
Equipment EMBRAER 175 Air miles 0987
Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs
i(;heck i) Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for GREGG STEVEN LEVIN

Total Invoiced Amount: $1,716.77

coach airfare

Ticket: 0017467691399 Invoice: 0026349 Amount:

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX8332 Date: 07-Nov-2019

Service fee: 8900791057514 Date: 07-Nov-2019 Amount: $7.00
Description: ONLINE BOOKING
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX8332

Information specific to this trip

$1,058.20 equivalent

e You have purchased a non-refundable fare online. A carrier-imposed penalty will be applied to
any changes. The ticket will have no value if the reservation is not cancelled prior to scheduled
flight departure. The fare rules displayed during booking were agreed to upon purchase of this
trip.
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/LANCE VICTOR Agency Locator: WETTFD

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - JAN 03, 2020

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links

Arrival Traveler
Benefits

From /To Flight / Provider

Thu Jan 16, 2020 8:00 AM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta Delta Air Lines DL2743 Checkin | »  Feedback
i 9:19 AM
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL)

» Blog
Thu Jan 16, 2020
, : - ) ¥ Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Delta Air Lines DL856 ipéggpﬁAM Check in
Francisco(SFO) ’ » LinkedIn

Thu Jan 16, 2020- Marriott Hotels,

Hotel Mon Jan 20, 2020 .
OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER Resorts And Suites PREFERRED

HOTEL
Mon Jan 20, 2020 715 AM- PARTNERS
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Atlanta Hartsfield Delta Air Lines DL1865 . Checkin PROGRAM
2:45 PM
Jackson(ATL)
Mon Jan 20, 2020 3:30 PM-
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Charleston Delta Air Lines DL2915 4j40 PM Check in

International, SC(CHS)

& Print version

gf:'ArIRLItESr;raT rnational, SC AU
aresto ernationa, Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 8:00 AM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 9:19 AM
Departure Arrival
. . T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HBKNF4
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:19 Ticket 0067478092674
number
Seat 1c Frequent
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

i(;heck il Baggage More flight information 4
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ATLANTA ™. SAN FRANCISCO

,

Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) ,’ San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 10:49 AM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 1:23 PM
Depa_trture TS Arrlv_al T1
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HBKNF4
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:34 Ticket 0067478092674
number
Seat 5B Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139
i(;heck 1) Baggage More flight information ®
P.] OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY, OAKLAND CA 94607, US
Checkin  ThuJan 16, 2020 gSka Mon Jan 20, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 4 nights

REGULAR RATE

Room REGULAR RATE, M CLUB ROOM, M CLUB LOUNGE ACCESS, GUEST ROOM, 1
<KING
Rate VARIED** APPIOX. ;5n1021.64
total
:g'ephone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466
No. of 1 No. of 01
rooms Guests
Reference 89358248 Freq.
guest ID
Special KING CLUB
info.
*JSD259.00 between 16JAN-17JAN
USD199.00 between 17JAN-19JAN
Remarks

USD229.00 between 19JAN-20JAN
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY



Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST
SAN FRANCISCO

Departure

Departure
terminal

Class

Meal

Duration

Seat
Equipment

i(;heck

Departure

Departure
terminal

Class

Meal

Duration

Seat
Equipment

Check
in

San Francisco (SFO) yd
Mon Jan 20, 2020 7:15 AM Arrival
T1 Arrlv.al
terminal
Airline
FIRST check in
ID
Breakfast Status
04:30 Ticket
number
1B Frequent
flyer
Boeing 757-200 Air miles

1) Baggage

ATLANTA

Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

Mon Jan 20, 2020 3:30 PM Arrival
T-S Arrlv_al
terminal
Airline
FIRST check in
ID
Status
01:10 Ticket
number
3B Frequent
flyer
Boeing 717 Air miles

il Baggage

Invoice/Ticket information for LANCE VICTOR OLIVER

Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Paoge 163 of 483

ATLANTA
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

Mon Jan 20, 2020 2:45 PM

T-S

HBKNF4

Confirmed

0067478092674

2139

More flight information >

CHARLESTON
Charleston International, SC
(CHS)

Mon Jan 20, 2020 4:40 PM

HBKNF4

Confirmed

0067478092674

0259

More flight information 4

Total Invoiced Amount:

Payment:

Ticket:
Exch ticket:

Penalty:

Total charge:

Payment:

Service fee:
Description:

Payment:

Invoice:

Check Date:

0067478092674 Invoice:

0067478092609

VXXX XXX XXXXX Date:

8900793244684 Date:

0371354 Amount: $0.00
01-Jan-2020
0026667
$1,058.20
equivalent coach
airfare
$210.40
03-Jan-2020
03-Jan-2020 Amount: $11.00

TICKET EXCHANGE
VXXX XXX XXX XXX
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Oliver, Lance

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL-Here's Your Gogo Receipt - Check Out Your Purchase Details! - Order #
350726072MPDA

For expense reports. Internet on plane for Twitter.

Lance Oliver | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | loliver@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9061 | c. 843.834.3979 | f. 843.216.9450

From: Gogo <gogo@e.gogoair.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Oliver, Lance <loliver@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Here's Your Gogo Receipt - Check Out Your Purchase Details! - Order #350726072MPDA

Web browser

[ [ ]

Thanks for your purchase!

You can view your purchase history at any time by visiting My Account.
Customer: Lance Oliver

Email Address: loliver@motleyrice.com

Order: 350726072MPDA
Date: 1/16/20 4:34:52 PM GMT-05:00

Purchase Summary

Delta Air Lines Plan $49.95
Tax $0.00
Payment type: VISA ***

Total paid $49.95

My Account | Contact Us | Passes & Products

This email was sent to loliver@motleyrice.com because you have made a Gogo purchase.
If you would like to change your email preferences or unsubscribe, please click here.
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 19, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: EXTERNAL-Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Saturday evening trip receipt

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com>

Date: January 18, 2020 at 8:36:09 PM PST

To: <lance.oliver@gmail.com>

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Saturday evening trip receipt

Uber Total: $15.51
Sat, Jan 18, 2020

Thanks for tipping, Lance D

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Saturday evening trip receipt

Total $15.51

Base Fare $1.65
Time $2.45

Distance $3.22
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Subtotal $7.32
Wait Time @ $0.09
Marketplace Fee @ $3.00
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Tip $5.00
Amount Charged

eoce Switch $10.51

ooce Switch $5.00

You rode with Alvalyn

How was your ride?

P N 2

Has passed a multi-step

safety screen
-

4.96% Rating

Alvalyn is known for:
Excellent Service

Transportation Network Company: Uber Technologies, Inc.
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When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.

08:25pm
5655 College Ave, Oakland,
CA

08:34pm
Oakland, CA

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to $5 off your next ride when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code: lanceo67ue

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 5:55 PM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: EXTERNAL-Fwd: Parking Services Receipt

Used personal card.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parking Services" <automat@smsvalet.com>

Date: January 20, 2020 at 5:01:16 PM EST

To: "Lance.oliver@gmail.com" <Lance.oliver@gmail.com>
Subject: Parking Services Receipt

NOTICE: If this receipt was sent in error, please click here and you will be unsubscribed.
Thank you for parking with SP+ Charleston Airport

Pavment Receipt

Charleston Airport
CONTROL NUMBER: CHS023983

Date In: 1/16/2020 Area: MAIN
Time In: 6:51 AM Phone: **3979
Date Out: 1/20/2020 Ticket #: 300
Time Out: 4:50 PM Plate:

Park Time: 4d 9h 59m

Parking Fees: $105.00

Tip $5.00

Total Paid: $110.00

Paid with American Express * (swipe)

Approval Code: 562461
Your CC statement will say "www.parking-receipts.com"
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All applicable taxes are included. Payment is non-refundable. Valet Parking Services

Thanks,
Sp+ Charleston

843-767-6688

=l
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Receipt
1/20/2020 5:59 AM
Fleet Oakland TaxiPay
Cab # 188

Voucher# SKVWNV

Card Number 3****&kkkkx

Fare $85.00
+ Gratuity $21.25
+ GetRide Fee $4.50
Total $110.75

Signature

http://getride.com/Receipt/receipt.aspx?z=211DE3E931136F1E2CEA8D761050AEA1A9... 1/21/2020
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dinner - 2 people - L. Oliver, M. Oliver
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$119.66 to Twitter
dinner - 2 people
- L. Oliver, M.
Oliver
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$100.00 to
Twitter

lunch - 2 people - L.
Oliver, M. Oliver
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MARRIOTT OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER GUEST FOLIO
1922 OLIVER/LANGENICTOR 229.00 01/20/20 DUPLICATER 5:38 53279

ROOM NAME RATE DEFART TIME ACCT#

CK L 01/16/20

TYFE ARRIVE TIME

VSOOI .
gfé::( ADDRESS PAYMENT MB#: 556558130
| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES i CREDITS [ BALANCES DUE |
01116 ROOM 1922, 1 259.00
01/16 ROOM TAX 1922’ 4 35.26
01/16 CA TRSM 1922’ 1 85
01/16 OTBID 1932’ 1 1.50
01117 ROOM 1922’ 1 199.00
01117 ROOM TAX 1922’ 1 27.86
0117 CA TRSM 1932’ 1 65
0117 OTBID 1922’ 1 1.50
01118 ROOM 1992’ 1 199.00
01118 ROOM TAX 1922, 1 27.86
01/18 CA TRSM 1922 1 65
01/18 OTBID 1932’ 1 1.50
01/19 ROOM 1922 1 229.00
01/19 ROOM TAX 1922, 4 32.06
01/19 CA TRSM 1932’ 1{ 85
01119 OTBID 1922 4 1.50
01/20 CCARD-VS 1018.64
VEXX00O000XXX 008

.00

OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY

OAKLAND CA 94607

PH: 510-451-4000 FAX: 510-835-3486

MARRIOTT

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

This statement Is your oaly recelpt. You have agreed 1o pay in cash or by appmved personal chech or to authorize us 1o chame your credit ean for all samousts sharged to you. The amounts shown in the wedH column opposite aay credit card
aniry in the referance cotumn above will be charged to the credit camd nuember sot forlh abova, (The credit card company will biff In the usual manner.) If for any reason the credit card company does nel make payment on this account, you will
owe us such amount, If you are diracd billad, in the avent paymesl is nol made within 25 days after check-out, you wiil owe us interest from the check-oul date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the
maximum allowed by law, plus the ble cosl of calleclion, atomey fees.

Signature X
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Taxi

Date of Expense: 01/17/2020
Vendor: BART-MONTGOMERY QPS

Amount:  $20.00

| acknowledge that this expense report contains legitimate corporate expenses incurred by me on behalf of
Motley Rice's benefit, and are allowable expenses as defined by Motley Rice's Travel Policy. | further certify
that the receipt applicable to this expense is no longer available.

Lance Oliver
01/24/2020
4:23 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK Agency Locator: AHYSWB

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
- 9:19 AM
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL)

» Blog
_ Thu Jan 16, 2020 . 10:49 AM- .| »  Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Delta Air Lines DL856 1:23 PM Checkin
Francisco(SFO) ’ > LinkedIn
Hotel Sun Jan 10, 2020 Marrot Hotels
OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER Resorts And Suites PREFERRED
HOTEL
Sun Jan 19, 2020 7:00 AM- PARTNERS
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Atlanta Hartsfield Delta Air Lines DL1865 Checkin PROGRAM
2:26 PM
Jackson(ATL)
Sun Jan 19, 2020 3:30 PM-
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Charleston Delta Air Lines DL2915 4:40 PM Check in

International, SC(CHS)

& Print version

gﬁgiléitzc?rjlc?\l:‘ernational SC ATLANTA
’ Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 8:00 AM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 9:19 AM
Departure Arrival
h . T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HBXODU
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:19 Ticket 0067478092675
number
Seat 1B Frequent
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

heck . . .
icr:l ec il Baggage More flight information *
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DL ATLANTA i SAN FRANCISCO

%

856 Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) ’ San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 10:49 AM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 1:23 PM
Depe_lrture TS Arrlv_al T
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST check in HBXODU
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:34 Ticket 0067478092675
number
Seat 5A Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139
iCr:]heck il Baggage More flight information ’
oy OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY, OAKLAND CA 94607, US
Check in  Thu Jan 16, 2020 gl'}tec" Sun Jan 19, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 3 nights
Room REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING
Rate VARIED* APPToX.  y5p5g6.68
total
:g'ephone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466
No. of 1 No. of o1
rooms Guests
Reference 93770953 Freq.
guest ID
Special - \ONSMK KING
info.

**USD209.00 between 16JAN-17JAN
Remarks USD149.00 between 17JAN-19JAN
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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DL SAN FRANCISCO ™~

_ ATLANTA
San Francisco (SFO) v Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

~

Departure  Sun Jan 19, 2020 7:00 AM Arrival Sun Jan 19, 2020 2:26 PM
Depqrture T Arrlv_al T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HBXODU
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:26 Ticket 0067478092675
number
Seat 5C Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 757-200 Air miles 2139
iCr:]heCk il Baggage More flight information ’
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) altisslioly sl O,
(CHS)
Departure  Sun Jan 19, 2020 3:30 PM Arrival Sun Jan 19, 2020 4:40 PM
Departure Arrival
. T-S .
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in HBXODU
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:10 Ticket 0067478092675
number
Seat 3c Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 717 Air miles 0259
ﬁ]heck i) Baggage More flight information ’

Invoice/Ticket information for MEGHAN SHEA BLASZAK OLIVER

Total Invoiced Amount:

Ticket: 0067478092675 Invoice: 0026668 Amount:
Exch ticket: 0067467691458 Amount:
Penalty: $1,058.20 equivalent

coach airfare
Total charge:

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXX9181 Date: 03-Jan-2020

Service fee: 8900793244685 Date: 03-Jan-2020 Amount: $11.00
Description: TICKET EXCHANGE
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9181

Information specific to this trip

e You have purchased a non-refundable fare on Delta Air Lines. Any changes are subject to
change fee plus any fare increase
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OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER GUEST FOLIO
829 OLIVER/MEGHAN/SHEA/BLASZA 149.00 01/19/20 04:54 53280
ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#
GK 01/16/20 15:42
TYPE ARRIVE TIME
196
VSXXXXXXXXXXXX .
Efs& ADDRESS PAYMENT MBV#: XXXXX7373
| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES \ CREDITS \ BALANCES DUE \
01/16 ROOM 829, 1 209.00
01/16 ROOM TAX 829, 1 29.26
01/16 CA TRSM 829, 1 65
01/16 OTBID 829, 1 1.50
01/17 ROOM 829, 1 149.00
01/17 ROOM TAX 829, 1 20.86
01/17 CA TRSM 829, 1 65
01/17 OTBID 829, 1 1.50
01/18 MARKET LOBBY MA 5.99
01/18 MKT TAX LOBBY MA 55
01/18 SNACKS LOBBY MA 450
01/18 ROOM 829, 1 149.00
01/18 ROOM TAX 829, 1 20.86
01/18 CA TRSM 829, 1 65
01/18 OTBID 829, 1 1.50
01/19 CCARD-VS 595.47

SETTLED TO: VISA XXXXXXXXXXXX9181 00

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com

OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY

OAKLAND CA 94607

PH: 510-451-4000 FAX: 510-835-3466

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

This statement is your only receipt. You have agreed to pay in cash or by approved personal check or to authorize us to charge your credit card for all amounts charged to you. The amounts shown in the credit column opposite any credit card
entry in the reference column above will be charged to the credit card number set forth above. (The credit card company will bill in the usual manner.) If for any reason the credit card company does not make payment on this account, you will
owe us such amount. If you are direct billed, in the event payment is not made within 25 days after check-out, you will owe us interest from the check-out date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), or the
maximum allowed by law, plus the reasonable cost of collection, including attorney fees.

Signature X
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188 Minna St, San Francisco, CA

e Pickup 4:08 PM

e Drop-off 4:39 PM
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Travel arrangements for LEVIN/GREGG STEVEN Agency Locator: JWFQII

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - DEC 30, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From /To Flight / Provider P
Arrival N Traveler
Fri Jan 17, 2020 Benefits
ri Jan 17, . . ) i
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - mlerlﬁm Airlines 7:13 ﬁm Checkin | »  Feedback
Dallas/Fort Worth(DFW) 3 o
» Blog
Fri Jan 17, 2020 . -
’ : - . » Facebook
Flight Dallas/Fort Worth(DFW) - San ﬁf;zrfgn Alrlines i%glp?AM Check in
Francisco(SFO) ’ » LinkedIn
Fri Jan 17, 2020- )
’ Marriott Hotels, Resorts
Hotel Sun Jan 19, 2020 - '
OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER And Sites PREFERRED
HOTEL
Sun Jan 19, 2020 . . i PARTNERS
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - mleggoan Airlines ;é; ém Checkin PROGRAM
Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) ’
Sun Jan 19, 2020 . .
. ’ American Airlines 4:20 PM- -
Flight Charlotte/Douglas(CLT) - Charleston AA5187 526 PM Check in

International, SC(CHS)

& Print version

g?:\rll?el_sltzosr;r%’;lernational SC DIATHAS
’ Dallas/F Worth (DFW
(CHS) allas/Fort Worth ( )
Departure  FriJan 17, 2020 7:15 AM Arrival Fri Jan 17, 2020 9:17 AM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in JWFQII
ID
Meal Cont. breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  03:02 Ticket 0017478092661
number
Seat 1c Frequent ;poepRs
flyer
Equipment Airbus A319 Air miles 0987

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
Departure  Fri Jan 17, 2020 11:01 AM Arrival Fri Jan 17, 2020 1:02 PM
Departure Arrival T2
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST checkin JWFQII
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  04:01 Ticket 0017478092661
number
Seat 1D Frequent  1pogBRs
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 1464

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’
h.ll OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER
1001 BROADWAY, OAKLAND CA 94607, US
Checkin  FriJan 17, 2020 SSteCk Sun Jan 19, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

REGULAR RATE

Room REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING

Rate VARIED* APProX. ;5p356.92
total

:g'e‘)hone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466

No. of 1 No. of o1

rooms Guests

Reference 88326968 Freg.
guest ID

Special KING ROOM

info.

**JSD149.00 between 17JAN-18JAN
Remarks USD159.00 between 18JAN-19JAN
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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AA SAN FRANCISCO \ CHARLOTTE
San Francisco (SFO) e Charlotte/Douglas (CLT)
Departure  Sun Jan 19, 2020 7:17 AM Arrival Sun Jan 19, 2020 3:08 PM
Departure T Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in JWFQII
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:51 Ticket 0017478092661
number
Seat 4C Frequent ) pogBRS
flyer
Equipment Airbus A321 Air miles 2296

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck il Baggage More flight information ’
CHARLOTTE Sl REESIo
Charlotte/Douglas (CLT) Charleston International, SC
(CHS)
Departure  Sun Jan 19, 2020 4:20 PM Arrival Sun Jan 19, 2020 5:26 PM
Departure Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in JWFQII
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:06 Ticket 0017478092661
number
Seat 4A Frequent  ;poeBRs
flyer
Equipment Canadair 900 Air miles 0168

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

i(;heck 1l Baggage More flight information *

Invoice/Ticket information for GREGG STEVEN LEVIN

Total Invoiced Amount: $252.73

Ticket: 0017478092661 Invoice: 0026653 Amount: $241.73
Exch ticket: 0017467691399 less than equivalent
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX Date: 30-Dec-2019 coach airfare
Service fee: 8900792844746 Date: 30-Dec-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX
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OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER GUEST FOLIO
805 WEATHERBY/M 149.00 01/18/20 11:00 53531

ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#

GK 01/17/20 14:44

TYPE ARRIVE TIME

196

(F;(Elglar\f( ADDRESS PAYMENT MBV#:  XXXXX
| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES \ CREDITS \ BALANCES DUE \
01/17 ROOM 805, 1 149.00
01/17 ROOM TAX 805, 1 20.86
01/17 CA TRSM 805, 1 65
01/17 OTBID 805, 1 1.50
01/18 VS CARD $172.01
TO BE SETTLED TO: VISA CURRENT BALANCE .00

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING MARRIOTT! TO EXPEDITE YOUR CHECK-OUT,
PLEASE CALL EXT. 51 FOR VOICE MAIL CHECK-OUT OR PRESS "MENU"
ON YOUR TV REMOTE CONTROL TO ACCESS VIDEO CHECK-OUT.

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com

Your Marriott Bonvoy points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your account. Check your
Marriott Bonvoy Account Statement for updated activity. See members.marriott.com for new Marriott Bonvoy

benefits.

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




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 215 of 483

SF AIRPORT MARRIOTT WATERFRONT GUEST FOLIO
,0.4 3 8DBF8RYI /O 1A6T0 01/16/,0 1, N0 AE7, 4
RXXO KDO8 RDB8 L 8" DRB B8 DCCB#
' G 01/17/,0 16M,
BI"8 DRR$8 B8
LA
Eiile:g DLLR&MM "Dl 08KB OY5#N VVVV
| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES \ CREDITS \ BALANCES DUE \
01/17 RO MBR5 ,749,0. 4 s
01/17 RXXO , 0. 421 1A6D0
01/17 CS®l BDV 1 0. 421 19177
01/17 BRMO $88 1 0. 421 1E0
01/16 5MCDRL 16007
MBBBUBL BXN 59D CHRR8KB YDUDKC8 10

BFDKG I XH $XR CFXXMX! ODRRXBBPBX 8V" 8L 88 | XHR CF8CG-XHR2
"UBDMB L HUBVBEKMXK 4944 DKL UBD58 D 5XE8 OD I 8 XR
"REMMWBKHWKK | XHR B5 R8OXB8 CXKBRXU$XR 5

pe
8
:

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

M DR" XRB ODRRXBB 3 DB8R$RXKB
1700 XUL YDI MFXR8 F3

YHRUK! DO8 CD 6A010

4E0-46, -6100

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

Bhis statement is your only receiptTl ou have agreed to pay in cash or by approved personal check or to authorize us to charge your credit card for all amounts charged to youTBhe amounts shown in the credit column opposite any credit card
entry in the reference column above will be charged to the credit card number set forth aboveT(Bhe credit card company will bill in the usual mannerT) $ for any reason the credit card company does not make payment on this account2you will
owe us such amountT$ you are direct billed2in the event payment is not made within , E days after check-out2you will owe us interest from the check-out date on any unpaid amount at the rate of 1E% per month (DKKHDU RDB8 17%)2or the

maximum allowed by law2plus the reasonable cost of collection2including attorney feesT

Mgnature V




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13

Travel arrangements for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - JAN 06, 2020

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure /

From /To Arrival

Flight / Provider
Fri Jan 17, 2020-
Sat Jan 18, 2020

OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY
CENTER

Marriott Hotels, Resorts And

Hotel .
ote Suites

& Print version

h.'l OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER

1001 BROADWAY, OAKLAND CA 94607, US

Check in  FriJan 17, 2020 c?SteCk Sat Jan 18, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night
REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING
THE SWIMMING POOL WILL CLOSE PERMANENTLY ON JUNE 20TH 2019.
Room MAX OCCUPANCY- 3 GUESTS
STANDARD ROOM, 1 KING, MINI
FRIDGE, 308SQFT 28SQM-334SQFT 30SQM, WIRELESS
INTERNET, FOR A FEE, COFFEE TEA MAKER
Rate USD149.00 APPIOX. 45p172.76
total
:g'ephone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466
No. of No. of
1 1
rooms Guests
Reference 96831479 Freg. 296110549
guest ID
Special NSRM KING
info.
Remarks ~ CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Filed 10/13/22 Page 216 of 483

Agency Locator: AMSYSJ

Links
y Travel_er
Benefits
» Feedback
» Blog

» Facebook

» LinkedIn

PREFERRED
HOTEL
PARTNERS
PROGRAM

Invoice/Ticket information for MEREDITH WEATHERBY

Total Invoiced Amount: $5.00
Service fee: 8900793453814 Date: 06-Jan-2020 Amount: $5.00
Description: CAR OR HOTEL ONLY BOOKING

Payment:

VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9215
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Travel Assistance Contact Information

For travel assistance 24 hours a day, please call your dedicated number at 800-431-1112

After business hours, weekends and holidays, you will have the option to be transferred to our after
hours travel team.

To reach our after hours team directly in case of emergency, you may call 469-320-2107.

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
address so this trip will automatically appear in the My Trips section of the app. iPhone or
Android

Feedback

We value your input and welcome you to provide your feedback here.

View your complete itinerary online >
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Travel arrangements for WEATHERBY/MEREDITH Agency Locator: LOUAXQ

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - JAN 06, 2020

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From / To Flight / Provider p

Arrival N Traveler

Benefits
Sat Jan 18, 2020-
Hotel SUn Jan 19, 2020 Marriott Hotels, Resorts And > Feedback

SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT Suites N Blog
MARRIOTT

» Facebook

& Print version

» LinkedIn
h-'| SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT MARRIOTT
1800 BAYSHORE HWY, BURLINGAME CA 94010, US PREFERRED
Check HOTEL
Check in Sat Jan 18, 2020 out Sun Jan 19, 2020 PARTNERS
PROGRAM
Status Confirmed Duration 1 night

REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING
MAX OCCUPANCY- 3 GUESTS

Room 1 KING, 350SQFT 32SQM,
LIVING SITTING AREA, WIRELESS INTERNET, FOR A
FEE, COFFEE TEA MAKER, 48IN 122CM FLATSCREEN TV
Rate USD149.00 APProX. ;5n168.38
total
Ig'er’hone 1-650-6929100 Fax 1-650-6928016
No. of 1 No. of o1
rooms Guests
Reference 96863685 Freg. 296110549
guest ID
Special NSRM KING
info.

Remarks CANCEL 2 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Invoice/Ticket information for MEREDITH WEATHERBY

Total Invoiced Amount: $5.00
Service fee: 8900793453821 Date: 06-Jan-2020 Amount: $5.00
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
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$1,058.20 equivalent coach airfare
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Travel arrangements for GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS Agency Locator: FSJYXV

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - DEC 30, 2019

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From /To Flight / Provider P
Arrival N Traveler
Benefits
Thu Jan 16, 2020 12:45 PM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta Delta Air Lines DL1463 Checkin | »  Feedback
Hartsfield Jack ATL 2:04PM
artsfield Jackson(ATL) 5 Blog
. Thu Jan 16, 2920 o 3:12 PM- _ 5 Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Delta Air Lines DL2054 5-44 PM Check in
Francisco(SFO) ’ » LinkedIn
Hotel Sat Jan 18, 2020 Marriot Hotel,
OAKLAND MARRIOTT CITY CENTER Resorts And Suites PREFERRED
HOTEL
= Print version PARTNERS
PROGRAM
Charleston Internation, SC ATLANTA
areston International, Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 12:45 PM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 2:04 PM
Departure Arrival
. : T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin JPL7HW
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:19 Ticket 0067478092659
number
Seat 3C Frequent
flyer
Equipment Douglas MD-85 Air miles 0259

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁ]heck Il Baggage More flight information *
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DL  ATLANTA SAN FRANCISCO

2054 Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL) ’ San Francisco (SFO)
Departure  Thu Jan 16, 2020 3:12 PM Arrival Thu Jan 16, 2020 5:44 PM
Depa_lrture T-S Arrlyal T1
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST checkin JPL7HW
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:32 Ticket 0067478092659
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
Checkin  Thu Jan 16, 2020 Sl:‘tec" Sat Jan 18, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

REGULAR RATE

Room REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 2 QUEEN, CITY VIEW, HIGH FLOOR
Rate VARIED* APPIOX. ;5p539.32
total
:g'e"hone 1-510-4514000 Fax 1-510-8353466
No. of 1 No. of o1
rooms Guests
Reference 87888382 Freq.
guest ID
Special KING ROOM
info.

**USD299.00 between 16JAN-17JAN
Remarks USD169.00 between 17JAN-18JAN
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

Invoice/Ticket information for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER

Total Invoiced Amount: $593.00 equivalent
coach airfare

Ticket: 0067478092659 Invoice: 0026651 Amount: ¢

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9165 Date: 30-Dec-2019 Total less than equivalent coach
airfare

Service fee: 8900792844744 Date: 30-Dec-2019 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX
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Help Receipt

UberX Receipt

Base Fare

Time

Distance

Subtotal

San Mateo

Marketplace Fee

Access for All Fee

Tip

Total

$1.65

$11.34

$27.60

$40.59

$6.00

$3.00

$0.10

$8.00

$57.69
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& Trip Details

Receipt

UberX Receipt

Base Fare $1.65
Time $11.34
Distance $2760
Subtotal $40.59
San Mateo $6.00
Marketplace Fee $3.00
Access for All Fee $0.10
Tip $8.00

Total $57.69
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Travel arrangements for OLIVER/LANCE VICTOR Agency Locator: YYTKOH

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - FEB 07, 2020

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links

Arrival Traveler
Benefits

From /To Flight / Provider

Mon Mar 02, 2020

. . Delta Air Li :00 AM-
Flight Charleston International, SC(CHS) - Atlanta elta AlrLines 8:00

Check in » Feedback

! DL2743 9:19 AM
Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) N Blog
Mon Mar 02, 2020 S
' : - . » Facebook
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - San Bﬁgg?lr Lines 192-‘319Pﬁ/|M Check in
Francisco(SFO) ' » LinkedIn

Mon Mar 02, 2020-
Hotel Wed Mar 04, 2020 St Regis
ST REGIS SAN FRANCISCO PREFERRED

HOTEL
Wed Mar 04, 2020 - PARTNERS
. L ) Delta Air Lines 6:00 AM- .
Flight San Francisco(SFO) - Atlanta Hartsfield DL1210 1:39 PM Checkin PROGRAM

Jackson(ATL)

Wed Mar 04, 2020
Flight Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson(ATL) - Charleston
International, SC(CHS)

Delta Air Lines 3:30 PM-

DL2915 4:40 PM Checkin

& Print version

gﬁgiléitzc?rjlci\?ernational SC ATLANTA
’ Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)
(CHS)
Departure  Mon Mar 02, 2020 8:00 AM Arrival Mon Mar 02, 2020 9:19 AM
Departure Arrival
. . T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin HLQ2UF
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:19 Ticket 0067493721359
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
Departure  Mon Mar 02, 2020 10:49 AM Arrival Mon Mar 02, 2020 1:23 PM
Depe_lrture TS Arrlv_al T
terminal terminal

Airline
Class FIRST checkin HLQ2UF
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  05:34 Ticket 0067493721359
number
Seat 4c Frequent
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-900 Air miles 2139

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck . . .
i(r:1 ec i) Baggage More flight information *
M ST REGIS SAN FRANCISCO
125 THIRD STREET, SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103, US
Checkin  Mon Mar 02, 2020 g:‘tec" Wed Mar 04, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights

AMERICAN BAR ASSOC.

Room AMERICAN BAR ASSOC., DELUXE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING, CITY VIEW

Rate USD540.00 APPIOX.  ;5p1259.28
total

:g'ephone 1-415-284-4000 Fax 1-415-284-4100

No. of No. of

1 1

rooms Guests

Reference 90651577 Freg.
guest ID

Special 1 \NG DELUXE

info.

Remarks CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY
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SAN FRANCISCO N ATLANTA
San Francisco (SFO) v Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson (ATL)

Departure  Wed Mar 04, 2020 6:00 AM Arrival Wed Mar 04, 2020 1:39 PM
Depe_lrture T Arrlv_al T-S
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin HLQ2UF
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:39 Ticket 0067493721359
number
Seat 58 Frequent  gee4861201
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
Departure  Wed Mar 04, 2020 3:30 PM Arrival Wed Mar 04, 2020 4:40 PM
Departure Arrival
. T-S :
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin HLQ2UF
ID
Meal Status Confirmed
Duration  01:10 Ticket 0067493721359
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

Total Invoiced Amount: coach airfare
Ticket: 0067493721359 Invoice: 0026892 Amount:

Payment: VXXX XX XX XX XXX Date: 06-Feb-2020

Service fee: 8900795044866 Date: 06-Feb-2020 Amount: $11.00

Payment: VXXX XXX XXX XXX

Information specific to this trip

e Travel Health Advisory: Please be aware that numerous countries are conducting airport
screenings for coronavirus. For more information about coronavirus, please visit
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/index.html
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Travel arrangements for NARWOLD/WILLIAM H Agency Locator: TFPDMC

Client reference:

ITINERARY VERSION 1 OF 1 - FEB 19, 2020

View your itinerary in our app: iPhone or Android

Departure / Links
From /To Flight / Provider P
Arrival N Traveler
Benefits
Thu Mar 05, 2020 10:20 AM-
Flight Newark(EWR) - Santa Ana John United Airlines UA788 1:21 PM Checkin | »  Feedback
Wayne(SNA) 5 Blog
Thu Mar 05, 2020- _ s Facebook
Hotel Sat Mar 07, 2020 Marriott Hotels, Resorts
NEWPORT BCH MARRIOTT HOTEL  And Suites ¥ LinkedIn
SPA
Sat Mar 07, 2020 . )
Flight Santa Ana John Wayne(SNA) - Chicago United Airlines UA230 6'5,0 AM Check in PREFERRED
O'Hare(ORD) 12:56 PM HOTEL
PARTNERS
Sat Mar 07, 2020 2:00 PM- PROGRAM
Flight Chicago O'Hare(ORD) - Bradley Intl, United Airlines UA4313 5j15 PM Check in

Hartford, CT(BDL)

& Print version

NEWARK SANTA ANA
Newark (EWR) Santa Ana John Wayne (SNA)
Departure  Thu Mar 05, 2020 10:20 AM Arrival Thu Mar 05, 2020 1:21 PM
Departure Arrival
. T-C .
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST check in GOSC5S
ID
Meal Lunch Status Confirmed
Duration  06:01 Ticket 0167493721416
number
Seat 3E Frequent o\ 1p76168
flyer
Equipment Boeing 737-700 Air miles 2433

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

heck . . .
i(r:1 ec il Baggage More flight information *
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- NEWPORT BCH MARRIOTT HOTEL SPA

900 NEWPORT CENTER DR, NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660, US

Checkin  Thu Mar 05, 2020 g:‘tec" Sat Mar 07, 2020
Status Confirmed Duration 2 nights
Room REGULAR RATE
REGULAR RATE, GUEST ROOM, 1 KING
Rate VARIED** APPIOX.  ,5p1038.64
total
:s'ephone 1-949-6404000 Fax 1-949-6405055
No. of No. of
1 1
rooms Guests
Reference 97602572 Freg. 826434664
guest ID
Special ;NG ROOM
info.

**USD499.00 between 05MAR-06MAR
Remarks USD349.00 between 06MAR-07MAR
CANCEL 3 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

SANTA ANA CHICAGO
Santa Ana John Wayne (SNA) ~ Chicago O'Hare (ORD)
Departure  Sat Mar 07, 2020 6:50 AM Arrival Sat Mar 07, 2020 12:56 PM
Departure Arrival T1
terminal terminal
Airline
Class FIRST checkin GOSC5S
ID
Meal Breakfast Status Confirmed
Duration  04:06 Ticket 0167493721416
number
Seat 1E Frequent  p\in76168
flyer
Equipment Airbus A320 Air miles 1726

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

iCr:]heck 1l Baggage More flight information ’
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CHICAGO \ HARTFORD
Chicago O'Hare (ORD) e Bradley Intl, Hartford, CT (BDL)
Departure  Sat Mar 07, 2020 2:00 PM Arrival Sat Mar 07, 2020 5:15 PM
Departure T Arrival
terminal terminal
Airline
Class ECONOMY checkin GOSC5S
ID
Meal Meal at cost Status Confirmed
Duration  02:15 Ticket 0167493721416
number
Seat 19A Frequent  p\iR76168
flyer
Equipment Embraer RJ135 Air miles 0783

Remarks Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs

ﬁheck 1l Baggage More flight information *

Invoice/Ticket information for WILLIAM H NARWOLD

Total Invoiced Amount:

Invoice: 0382228 Amount: $0.00
Payment: Check Date: 11-Feb-2020
Ticket: 0167493721416 Invoice: 0026961 Amount:
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX0204 Date: 19-Feb-2020
Service fee: 8900795584749 Date: 19-Feb-2020 Amount: $11.00
equivalent airfare
Payment: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX0204 $918.20

Information specific to this trip

e United Airlines has updated their policy for changes to tickets issued by travel agencies.
Changes/reissue to tickets outside 24 hours must be made by your travel consultant. Changes
within 24 hours can be made by contacting your travel consultant or the airline directly.

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

For travel assistance 24 hours a day, please call your dedicated number at 843-216-9288.

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
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Janelle, Alice

From: Narwold, Bill

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Janelle, Alice

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Friday morning trip receipt

William H. Narwold | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC

One Corporate Center, 20 Church St., 17th Flr | Hartford, CT 06103 |bnarwold@motleyrice.com
0. 860.882.1676 (9190MtP) |

c. 860.543.3445| f. 860.882.1682

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Date: March 6, 2020 at 8:58:07 AM PST

To: "Narwold, Bill" <bnarwold@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Friday morning trip
receipt

Uber Total: $12.14
Fri, Mar 06, 2020

Thanks for tipping,
William

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Friday morning trip receipt

Total $12.14
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You earned 20 points on this trip

$6.20 Minimum $0.17
Base Fare $0.00
Time $1.56
Distance $1.47
Normal Fare $3.20
Surge x2.2 © $3.84
Subtotal $7.04
Marketplace Fee @ $3.00
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Tip $2.00
Amount Charged

Switch $10.14
sooe Switch $2.00

A temporary hold of $10.00 was placed on your payment method e+ 4238 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More
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Uber Rewards

Base points @ 20

2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Sami

o How was your ride?

Has passed a multi-step )
safety screen Rate Or Tip
4.88+ Rating

Sami is known for:
Excellent Service

Transportation Network Company: Uber Technologies, Inc.

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.



Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 254 of 483

08:37am
900 Newport Center Dr,
Newport Beach, CA

08:42am
2101 Pacific Coast Hwy,
Newport Beach, CA

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to $5 off your next ride when you refer a

&

friend to try Uber. Share code: williamn980ue

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber
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Uber Technologies

FAQ 1455 Market St

Forgot password San Francisco, CA 94103

Privacy
Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero
tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com.

Terms
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Janelle, Alice

From: Narwold, Bill

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 7:03 PM

To: Janelle, Alice

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Thursday afternoon trip receipt

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

Date: March 5, 2020 at 4:02:38 PM PST

To: "Narwold, Bill" <bnarwold@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday afternoon trip
receipt

Uber Total: $17.83
Thu, Mar 05, 2020

Thanks for tipping,
William

Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated
your Thursday afternoon trip
receipt

Total $17.83
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Base Fare
Time

Distance

Subtotal

Wait Time @
Marketplace Fee @
Access for All Fee @
Airport Surcharge @

Tip

Amount Charged

Switch
eoce Switch

$0.00
$4.05

$4.21

$8.26
$0.47
$3.00
$0.10
$3.00

$3.00

$14.83

$3.00

A temporary hold of $16.00 was placed on your payment method e+ 4238 at the start of the trip.

This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

You rode with Tiodoro
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How was your ride?

&

Has passed a multi-step )
safety screen Rate Or Tip
4.93+% Rating

Tiodoro is known for:
Excellent Service

Transportation Network Company: Uber Technologies, Inc.

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.

¥ 02:01pm
Thomas F. Riley Terminal,
18601 Airport Way, Santa
Ana, CA

02:15pm
900 Newport Center Dr,
Newport Beach, CA
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A
s

REPORT LOST ITEM >

Uber

FAQ

Forgot password

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to $5 off your next ride when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code: williamn980ue

CONTACT SUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Privacy

Terms

tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com.




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 260 of 483

Janelle, Alice

From: Narwold, Bill

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Janelle, Alice

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Thursday morning trip receipt

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

Date: March 5, 2020 at 10:09:23 AM EST

To: "Narwold, Bill" <bnarwold@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday morning trip
receipt

Uber Total: $92.89
Thu, Mar 05, 2020

Thanks for tipping,
William

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Thursday morning trip receipt

Total $92.89
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You earned 161 points on this trip

In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more

Trip Fare $50.41
Subtotal $50.41
NY Black Car Fund @ $1.96
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $28.15
Tip $12.07
Before Taxes $79.62
NY State Black Car Fund (2.5%) @ $0.90
Amount Charged

Switch $92.89

A temporary hold of $80.52 was placed on your payment method e+ 4238 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement
shortly. Learn More

Affiliated with SECHS-NY, LLC (B02875)

Dispatched by Sechs (B02875)
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To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 161
2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Erick

How was your ride?

:"

Has passed a multi-step .
safety screen Rate Or Tip
4.89+ Rating

Erick is known for:
Excellent Service

License Plate: T797609C
FHV License Number: 5891606
Driver's TLC License Number: 5614204

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.
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07:47am
67 W 58th St, New York, NY

08:24am
United States, New Jersey,

Newark,

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
e 1455 Market St

Forgot password San Francisco, CA 94103

Privacy

Terms
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Janelle, Alice

Page 266 of 483

From: United Airlines, Inc. <Receipts@united.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Narwold, Bill

Subject: EXTERNAL-Receipt for Ancillary Purchase with United

UNITED

Thank you for choosing United.

Thu, Mar 05, 2020

A receipt of your purchase is shown below. Please retain this email receipt for your records.

Note: There are travel restrictions in place due to the coronavirus. Check our Important notices page for the

latest updates

Flight 1 of 1 UA788

Thu, Mar 05, 2020
New York/Newark, NJ, US (EWR)

Traveler Details

NARWOLD/WILLIAM
Inflight Wi-Fi Basic Hourly - Thales (0161571087385)

Purchase Summary

Method of payment:
Date of purchase:

Inflight Wi-Fi Basic Hourly - Thales (Reference Number: 0161571087385):

Total:

Share your Experience

After using our Wi-Fi service, please take a moment to tell us about your Wi-Fi experience

Additional Information

e We are expanding our Inflight Wi-Fi network. Learn more at united.com/WIFI

1

Thu, Mar 05, 2020
Orange County, CA, US (SNA)

EWR-SNA

Visa ending in 3876
Thu, Mar 05, 2020

16.99 USD

16.99 USD
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e Tip: MileagePlus members can switch Internet access to another device while in flight. Learn about free enrollment and benefits at

united.com/MileagePlus

o If you experience technical difficulty or system outage from your United Wi-Fi purchase today and would like to request a refund, please visit the

Refunds section of united.com to submit your request. We apologize for the inconvenience. A member of our team will respond to your inquiry.

o e
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ¥

av
Copyright © 2020 United Airlines, Inc. All Rights Reserved

E-mail Information
Please do not reply to this message using the "reply' address.
The information contained in this email is intended for the original recipient only.

View our Privacy Policy View our Legal Notices
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Janelle, Alice

From: Narwold, Bill

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Janelle, Alice

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Saturday morning trip receipt

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
Date: March 7, 2020 at 7:51:21 AM PST
To: "Narwold, Bill" <bnarwold@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Saturday morning trip
receipt

Uber Total: $16.60
Sat, Mar 07, 2020

Thanks for tipping,
William

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Saturday morning trip receipt

Total $16.60
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You earned 29 points on this trip

Base Fare $0.00
Time $3.78
Distance $4.72
Subtotal $8.50
Marketplace Fee @ $3.00
Airport Surcharge @ $3.00
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Tip $2.00
Amount Charged

Switch $14.60
Switch $2.00

A temporary hold of $16.00 was placed on your payment method s+e+ 4238 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 29
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2 points per eligible $ on UberX

You rode with Reza (Mohammad)

How was your ride?

a

Has passed a multi-step .
safety screen Rate Or Tip
4.84+ Rating

Reza (Mohammad) is
known for:

Transportation Network Company: Uber Technologies, Inc.

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.
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07:28am
900 Newport Center Dr,
Newport Beach, CA

07:42am

California

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 5:20 AM

To: Janelle, Alice

Subject: Fwd: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Tuesday evening trip receipt

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

Date: March 10, 2020 at 10:26:19 PM EDT

To: "Narwold, Bill" <bnarwold@motleyrice.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL-Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Tuesday evening trip
receipt

Uber Total: $40.28
Tue, Mar 10, 2020

Thanks for tipping,
William

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Tuesday evening trip receipt

Total $40.28
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You earned 70 points on this trip

Your upfront price has been adjusted due to unanticipated tolls or surcharges
on this trip. Please see the receipt breakdown for details.

Trip Fare $29.87
Subtotal $29.87
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees © $5.45
Tip $4.96
Amount Charged

Switch $40.28

A temporary hold of $33.07 was placed on your payment method e+ 4238 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement

shortly. Learn More

Uber Rewards

Base points @ 70
2 points per eligible $ on UberX
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You rode with Angela

How was your ride?

®
o

Has passed a multi-step '
safety screen Rate Or Tip

4.91+ Rating

Angela is known for:
Excellent Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident. Learn more.

09:31pm
11 Schoephoester Rd,
Windsor Locks, CT

o 10:04pm
6 Thicket Ln, West Hartford,
CT
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
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Page 278 of 483

REWPONT BEACH MANNIOTT GUEST FOLIO
847 NARWOLD/WILLIAM/MR 279.00 03/07/20 07:27

ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#

GK 03/05/20 14:17

TYPE ARRIVE TIME

85 PASSPORT:
VSXXXXXXXXXXXX3876 .

Room ADDRESS v MBV#  XXXXX4664
| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES CREDITS \ BALANCES DUE
03/05 DESTINAT DEST FEE 35.00
03/05 RM TX DEST FEE 3.50
03/05 NPB FEE DEST FEE 1.05
03/05 ROOM 847, 1 499.00
03/05 RM TX 847, 1 49.90
03/05 CA FEE 847, 1 65
03/05 NPB FEE 847, 1 14.97
03/06 RESTRNT 1135'847 52.18
03/06 DESTINAT DEST FEE 35.00
03/06 RM TX DEST FEE 3.50
03/06 NPB FEE DEST FEE 1.05
03/06 ROOM 847, 1 279.00
03/06 RM TX 847, 1 27.90
03/06 CA FEE 847, 1 65
03/06 NPB FEE 847, 1 8.37
03/07 RESTRNT 1157847 27.71
03/07 CCARD-VS 1039.43

PAYMENT VISA XXXXHXXXXXXXX

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

NEWPORT BEACH MARRIOTT
NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE
NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

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
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Case 12: 51 v
4 Search

& Trip Details

UberX Receipt

$6.50 Minimum $0.02
Base Fare $0.00
Time $2.10
Distance $1.38
Subtotal $3.50
Wait Time $1.57
Marketplace Fee $3.00
Access for All Fee $0.10
LAX Airport Surcharge $4.00
Total $12.17
VISA $12.17
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

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 6:37 PM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Here's Your Gogo Receipt - Check Out Your Purchase Details! - Order #
361170190MPDA

Lance Oliver | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0.843.216.9061 | c. 843.834.3979 | loliver@motleyrice.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gogo <gogo@e.gogoair.com>

Date: June 20, 2021 at 4:37:15 PM EDT

To: "Oliver, Lance" <loliver@motleyrice.com>

Subject: Here's Your Gogo Receipt - Check Out Your Purchase Details! - Order #361170190MPDA
Reply-To: Gogo <customercare@gogoair.com>

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Web browser

Thanks for your purchase!
You can view your purchase history at any time by visiting My Account.

Customer: Lance Oliver

Email Address: loliver@motleyrice.com
Order: 361170190MPDA

Date: 6/20/21 7:21:23 PM GMT-04:00

Purchase Summary
Delta Air Lines Plan $49.95

Tax $0.00
Payment type: ***

Total paid $49.95
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dinner - 3 people -
L. Oliver, V. Davis,
M. Gruetzmacher
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dinner - 4 people- L. Oliver, V. Davis, M. Gruetzmacher, M. Mueller/RGRD

$300.00
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 7:42 AM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Valet Services Receipt

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Valet Services <automat@smsvalet.com>
Date: June 23, 2021 at 6:10:23 PM EDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: Valet Services Receipt

NOTICE: If this receipt was sent in error, please click here and you will be unsubscribed.
Thank you for using our Valet Services

Payment Receipt

Valet Services
CONTROL NUMBER: CHS000448

Date In: 6/20/2021 Area: MAIN
Time In: 12:00 PM Phone: **3979
Date Out: 6/23/2021 Ticket #: 284
Time Out: 6:10 PM Plate: RF2972
Park Time: 3d 6h 10m

Parking Fees: $100.00

Total Paid: $100.00

Paid with Visa **9009 (self-pay)
Approval Code: 029427
Your CC statement will say "www.parking-receipts.com"

Payment is non-refundable. Valet Parking Services

Thanks,
Team TEZ

www.smsvalet.com
+1 469 453-2000
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INTERCONTINENTAL.
SAN DIEGO
103 06-25-21
Lance Victor Oliver Folio No. © 140947 Room No. : 1005
United States A/R Number : Arrival . 06-20-21
Group Code : Departure : 06-23-21
Company : Ovation Hotel Program Conf. No. : 25501115
Membership No. : Rate Code : IPLAW
Invoice No. : PageNo. @ 1lofl
INFORMATION INVOICE Ret.No.
Date Description Charges Credits
06-20-21 *Accommodation 224.00
06-20-21  City Occupancy Tax 23.52
06-20-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.48
06-20-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.54
06-21-21  Vistal Restaurant Lunch - Food Room# 1005 : CHECK# 202724¢ 26.30
06-21-21 *Accommodation 224.00
06-21-21  City Occupancy Tax 23.52
06-21-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.48
06-21-21  CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.54
06-22-21 Vistal Restaurant Lunch - Food Room# 1005 : CHECK# 202737" 22.30
06-22-21 *Accommodation 224.00
06-22-21  City Occupancy Tax 23.52
06-22-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.48
06-22-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.54
06-23-21 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX 840.04
06-24-21 Visa XXXXXXKXXXXXX refund amenity fee -33.82
Total 806.22 806.22
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:

| have received the goods and / or services in the amount shown on here. | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be
held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these
charges. If a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

InterContinental Hotel San Diego
901 Bayfront Court
San Diego. CA 92101
Telephone: (619) 501-9400 Fax: (619) 501-9844

Owned by LPP and Operated by InterContinental Hotels Group
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INTERCONTINENTAL.
SAN DIEGO
19 06-28-21
Vanessa Anne Davis Folio No. : 140945 Room No. 1625
United States A/R Number : Arrival 06-20-21
Group Code : Departure 06-23-21
Company : Ovation Hotel Program Conf. No. : 23730257
Membership No. : Rate Code : IPLAW
Invoice No. : Page No. lofl
INFORMATION INVOICE Ret.No.
Date Description Charges Credits
06-20-21 *Accommodation 214.00
06-20-21  City Occupancy Tax 22.47
06-20-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.28
06-20-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.51
06-21-21 Amenity Fee 30.00
06-21-21  City Occupancy Tax 3.15
06-21-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 0.60
06-21-21  CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.07
06-21-21 *Accommodation 214.00
06-21-21  City Occupancy Tax 22.47
06-21-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.28
06-21-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.51
06-22-21 *Accommodation 214.00
06-22-21  City Occupancy Tax 22.47
06-22-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.28
06-22-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.51
06-23-21 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX 757.60
Total 757.60 757.60
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
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\1
SAN DIEGO
19 06-28-21
Vanessa Anne Davis Folio No. 140945 Room No. 1625
United States A/R Number Arrival 06-20-21
Group Code Departure 06-23-21
Company Ovation Hotel Program Conf. No. : 23730257
Membership No. : Rate Code : IPLAW
Invoice No. Page No. lofl
INFORMATION INVOICE Ref.No.
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
06-21-21 SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.28
06-21-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.51
06-22-21 *Accommodation 214.00
06-22-21  City Occupancy Tax 22.47
06-22-21  SD Tourism Assessment Fee 4.28
06-22-21 CA Tourism Assessment Fee 0.51
06-23-21 Visa ):9,9.9.9,0.9.9.9.9.0.¢, 757.60
06-28-21 Visa XXXXXKXXXXXXX C Refund - no amenity fee -33.82
Total 723.78 723.78
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
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less than equivalent
coach airfare
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dinner - 2 people - L. Oliver, M. Gruetzmacher
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The Westin St. Francis

Union Square

335 Powell Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

United States

Tel: (415) 397-7000 Fax: (415) 774-0124

LANCE OLIVER

761 CREEKSIDE DR
MT PLEASANT, SC, 294643603

Tax ID : 13-4112265

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Copy Tax Invoice

Westin St. Fra SFOUW AUG-19-2021 05:37 JHONG599

Date Reference
11-AUG-21  22:09:13
11-AUG-21 RT1108
11-AUG-21 RT1108
11-AUG-21 RT1108
11-AUG-21 RT1108
12-AUG-21 50915
12-AUG-21 RT1108
12-AUG-21 RT1108
12-AUG-21 RT1108
12-AUG-21 RT1108
13-AUG-21 RT1108
13-AUG-21 RT1108
13-AUG-21 RT1108
13-AUG-21 RT1108
14-AUG-21 VI

Cafe Rito

Visa-9009

***Eor Authorization Purpose Only***

XXXXXX

Description

18882661096 0:01

Room Chrg - Premium Retail
County Tax

City/Local Tax
Occupancy/Tourism

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
3838594

A

11-AUG-21 21:53
14-AUG-21 11:13

1

1108

2.00
239.00
0.57
5.38
33.46
28.94
219.00
0.53
4.93
30.66
219.00
0.53
4.93
30.66

Filed 10/13/22 Page 316 of 483

Credits (USD)

-819.59

1092913
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The Westin St. Francis

®
Union Square
335 Powell Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

United States HOTELS & RESORTS

Tel: (415) 397-7000 Fax: (415) 774-0124

LANCE OLIVER Page Number : 2 Invoice Nbr : 1092913
761 CREEKSIDE DR Guest Number : 3838594
MT PLEASANT, SC, 294643603 Folio ID : A

Arrive Date : 11-AUG-21 21:53

Depart Date : 14-AUG-21 11:13

No. Of Guest : 1

Room Number : 1108

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

Date Time Code Authorized
11-AUG-21 21:52 014736 860.40

Approve EMV Receipt for VI - 9009: Signature Captured
TC:D0783210662862B4 IAD:06010A03602012 TVR:0000008000
AID:A0000000031010 Application Label:VISA CREDIT

** Total 819.59 -819.59
*** Balance -0.00

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges.

A

Stay well, no matter where you travel. Reconnect with your well-being and find your next destination at westin.com.

Tell us about your stay. www.westin.com/reviews

Signature

Bring the Westin experience home. Shop WestinStore.com.
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Taxi

Date of Expense: 06/20/2021
Vendor: SQ *ARMEN
Amount:  $16.00
City: Poway, California

| acknowledge that this expense report contains legitimate corporate expenses incurred by me on behalf
of Motley Rice's benefit, and are allowable expenses as defined by Motley Rice's Travel Policy. | further
certify that the receipt applicable to this expense is no longer available.

Lance Oliver

08/20/2021

1:48 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Taxi

Date of Expense: 08/12/2021
Vendor: Taxi
Amount:  $50.00

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
1:49 PM Greenwich Mean Time



Missing REZESAHFMT - BIEAAL Wl tREEEn sy~

Date of Expense: 08/12/2021
Vendor: Marriott Hotels
Amount: $92.62
City: Oakland, California

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
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Davis, Vanessa

From: Vanessa D <nessa502@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Davis, Vanessa

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 8:14 AM

To: nessa502@hotmail.com

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Total $28.47
June 23, 2021

Thanks for tipping, Vanessa

Here's your updated Wednesday morning ride receipt.

Total $28.47

Trip fare $17.16

Subtotal $17.16

Marketplace Fee [ $3.50
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CA Driver Benefits L
SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge [
Access for All Fee [

Tips

Amount Charged

.

A temporary hold of $24.76 was placed on your payment method PayPal - nessa502@hotmail.com.
will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Download PDF

You rode with Gary

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.

Learn more >

2.84 miles | 7 min

5:06 AM
901 Bayfront Ct. Suite 105, San Diego, CA 92101, US

$0.50
$3.50
$0.10

$3.71

$24.76

$3.71

This is not a charge and
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5:13 AM
3225 N Harbor Dr, San Diego, CA 92101, USA

Report lost item >

Contact support>

My trips >

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms

Uber Technologies

1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158
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Page 326 of 483

From: Andrews, Polly

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Gruetzmacher, Max

Cc: Brown, Dominique

Subject: FW: Receipt sent from alaskaair.com
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

Hi Max — here is your receipt for premium seating on Alaska — please submit with your expenses. Thanks

Polly Andrews | Business Travel Coordinator | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9288 | f. 843.216.9631 | pandrews@motleyrice.com

From: Alaska Airlines <alaska.it@alaskaair.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Andrews, Polly <pandrews@motleyrice.com>
Subject: Receipt sent from alaskaair.com

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Your receipt is below.

Traveler Information

Traveler Seats ** Services Requested
Name:
Max
Nikolaus Gruetzmacher 6A*
MP#:

American Airlines 3A34BP4
** Seat assignments are subject to change.

Flights

Traveler Documentation

Enter required
documentation
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Flight confirmation code: MFPNQW

Flights
Flight Departs Arrives

Flight 1 of 1 Alaska 3352
Main (N) |

Nonstop |

Details

Alaska 3352 Distance: 447 mi |
Duration: 1h ours 37minutes

Details for flights

Alaska Airlines 3352

Depart

San Francisco (SFO)

2:10pm

Mon, Jun 21 San Francisco (SFO) San Diego (SAN)
Arrive Mon, Jun 21 Mon, Jun 21
San Diego (SAN) 2:10 pm 3:47 pm
3:47pm

Mon, Jun 21

Operated by SkyWest Airlines as AlaskaSkyWest

Duration: 1hours 37minutes

Aircraft

% on-time

% late 30+ min

% cancelled

Meal

Embraer 175

50%

50%

n/a

None

Performance data is based on previous month.

Operated by SkyWest Airlines as AlaskaSkyWest
Check in with Alaska Airlines

Distance

Distance noted reflects trip length, and may not accurately reflect frequent flyer miles earned. Please refer to
your frequent flyer program terms and conditions to determine miles earned.

PRICE SUMMARY
Flight
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For additional assistance with your reservation, call us at 1-800-252-7522 for assistance.

Seat upgrade total

$19.99
Max Nikolaus Gruetzmacher, 1 seat
$19.99
Seat upgrade purchase
$18.60
Taxes
$1.39

RULES & RESTRICTIONS
Flight

e Upgraded seat purchases are nonrefundable, when the fare is nonrefundable. All upgraded seat purchases are
nontransferable. Seat purchases will require refunding/repurchasing if changes are made to the ticket.

Baggage

e Carry-on baggage: Each passenger is limited to one carry-on bag that measures up to 22"x14"x9" plus one
personal item.

e Checked baggage: Your first checked bag fee is $30 and the second checked bag fee is $40. All standard rules
and fees apply. Mileage Plan™ elite members, Alaska Airlines credit card holders and others may qualify for
exceptions. Please refer to our Checked baggage page for more details, seasonal limitations, and restrictions.

e Hazardous materials: The U.S. federal government restricts hazardous materials in carry-on and checked
baggage. Read more about hazardous materials

e Aerosols

e Canned fuel

e Lithium batteries
e Loose ammo

e Small engines

e Matches
e Cigarette lighters
e Oxygen

e Flares & fireworks
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Brown, Dominique

From: PLA <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: SAN DIEGO INTERCONTI AND JUNE 24TH DELTA RETURN

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 01 Jun 2021
Invoice Number: 0027186 Record Locator: LWBNZZ

I.‘l INTERCONTINENTAL SAN DIEGO Check-In: Monday, 21 June

(INTERCONTINENTAL) 2021
Check-Out: Thursday, 24

June 2021

901 Bayfront Court
San Diego Ca 92101

Phone: 1-619-5019400

Room Details: FRM SD COURTHOUSE WAIVED AMENI CITY VIEW KING CITY
VIEWS ARE

Rooms(s): 1

Night(s): 3

Rate per Night:  214.00 USD

Approx. Total

Price: 813.87 USD
INCLUDES TAX

Service City: SAN DIEGO

Confirmation

Number: 29697099

CD: 100191295

Service

Information: KING DLX

Guarantee: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9LE5EXP XXXXX-GRUETZMACHER
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TAX AND/OR SURCHARGE INFORMATION (USD)
171.87
90.00 SERVICE CHARGE
TOTAL TAX 171.87

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 820

From: SAN DIEGO, CA
06:30
Departure Terminal: 2

ATLANTA, GA
14:00
Arrival Terminal: S

Cabin:  First
Meal: Refreshment
Type: BOEING 767-300 WINGLETS

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

Duration:

Stop(s):

Thursday, 24 June

4hr(s) 30min(s)
Non Stop

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 1348

From: ATLANTA, GA
15:20
Departure Terminal: S

To: CHARLESTON SC, SC
16:33

Cabin: First
Meal: Refreshment
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

Duration:

Stop(s):

Thursday, 24 June

1hr(s) 13min(s)
Non Stop

OTHERS
INFORMATION
PNR RETENTION SEGMENT

Tuesday, 07 December 2021

Ticket Information
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Ticket DL 7526585357 Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI

Number: KOLAUS
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXE USD

Service XD 0801068968Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI

Fee: KOLAUS
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXE USD

SubTotal: usD
Net Credit Card Billing: *USD

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: USD

$1,058.20 equivalent
coach airfare

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: PLA <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:21 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: JUNE 21 ALASKA FLIGHT

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 01 Jun 2021
Invoice Number: 0027184 Record Locator: RCYUJL

ALASKA AIRLINES AS 3352 Monday, 21 June
Operated by: /[SKYWEST AIRLINES AS ALASKASKYWEST

From: SAN FRANCISCO, CA
14:10
Departure Terminal: 2

SAN DIEGO, CA
15:47
Arrival Terminal: 2

Cabin: Economy Duration:  1hr(s) 37min(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: EMBRAER EMB 175 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):

AA - XXXXXP4

AS / Confirmed

Ticket Information
Ticket AS 7526585355Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
Number: KOLAUS
Billed to: VI XXXXXX XXX XXX *108.40
Service XD 0801068965Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
Fee: KOLAUS
Billed to: VI XXXXXX XXX XXX *11.00
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SubTotal: 119.40
Net Credit Card Billing: 119.40

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: PLA <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: JUNE 20TH AA SAN FRAN
Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice .
843-216-9288 elnvoice
Add to Calendar Itinerary & Documents

elnvoice #0002470

Ticket Passenger Total Amount
Number SubTotal Due

MAX NIKOLAUS
GRUETZMACHER uUSD 0.00 USD 0.00

elnvoice #0027182

Ticket Passenger Total Amount
Number SubTotal Due

7526585353 MAX NIKOLAUS
GRUETZMACHER USD 1489.70 USD 0.00

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: PLA <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: VANESSAS TICKET JUNE 21 DELTA SAN DIEGO

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 02 Jun 2021
Invoice Number: 0027191 Record Locator: BRZQSz

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 1679 Monday, 21 June

From: CHARLESTON SC, SC
12:11

To: ATLANTA, GA
13:26
Arrival Terminal: S

Cabin: Premium Economy Duration: 1hr(s) 15min(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

DAVIS/VANESSA ANNE
Seat(s): 11E

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 992 Monday, 21 June

From: ATLANTA, GA
15:33
Departure Terminal: S

SAN DIEGO, CA
16:54
Arrival Terminal: 2

Premium Economy Duration: 4hr(s) 21min(s)
Stop(s): Non Stop
BOEING 767-300 WINGLETS
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DAVIS/VANESSA ANNE
Seat(s): 17A

¢ INTERCONTINENTAL SAN DIEGO Check-In: Monday, 21 June

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

Number: 23730257

CD: 100191295

Service

Information: KING ROOM

Guarantee: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9L65EXP XXXXX-GRUETZMACHER

TAX AND/OR SURCHARGE INFORMATION (USD)
171.87
90.00 SERVICE CHARGE
TOTAL TAX 171.87

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 820 Thursday, 24 June

From: SAN DIEGO, CA
06:30
Departure Terminal: 2

ATLANTA, GA
14:00
Arrival Terminal: S

Premium Economy Duration: 4hr(s) 30min(s)
Stop(s): Non Stop
BOEING 767-300 WINGLETS
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DAVIS/VANESSA ANNE
Seat(s): 17F

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 1348 Thursday, 24 June

From: ATLANTA, GA
15:20
Departure Terminal: S

To: CHARLESTON SC, SC
16:33

Cabin: Premium Economy Duration: 1hr(s) 13min(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

DAVIS/VANESSA ANNE
Seat(s): 10A

Ticket Information
Ticket DL 7526585362 Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE
Number:
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXIE USD
Service Fee: XD 0801068973Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXI USD

SubTotal: usD
Net Credit Card Billing: *USD

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: usD

$1,058.20 equivalent
coach airfare

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 12:04 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: FW: Receipt from N.E Cab159
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

Receipt for TWTR — cab from airport to hotel

Max Gruetzmacher | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

From: N.E Cab159 via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 15:20

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: Receipt from N.E Cab159

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address
you used at any Square seller. Learn more

N.E Cab159

How was your experience?
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:20.00

Custom Amount $20.00
Total $20.00
[x]
N.E Cabh159

8789 Betelgeuse way Sandiego Ca 92126
SAN DIEGO, CA 92126

Visa 9165 (Swipe) Jun 20
2021 at

MAX GRUETZMACHER 12:20
PM

#n5Ts

Auth

code:

081603

Receipt Settings

Not your receipt?
Turn off automatic receipts

Manage preferences

© 2021 Square, Inc. Privacy Policy
1455 Market Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94103

© Mapbox © OpenStreetMap Improve this map
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: FW: Online Order Receipt for $22.10 at Carnitas' Snack Shack
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

Receipt for TWTR (Sunday dinner — max g)

Max Gruetzmacher | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

From: Carnitas' Snack Shack <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 18:02

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: Online Order Receipt for $22.10 at Carnitas' Snack Shack

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Carnitas' Snack Shack - 619-696-7675

Check #233 for Max Gruetzmacher
Pick up 3:12 PM PDT

Carnitas' Snack Shack
1004 N Harbor Blvd
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 696-7675
socialize: @carnitassnacks
#carnitassnackshack

Take Out

Information

Thank you for your order! We will text you
when your order is ready. Please head to the
window where it says pick up to receive your
food.

Take Out (Online)
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Max
Gruetzmacher
mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

843-580-2171

Check #233
Ordered:
Due:

Max Gruetzmacher
06/20/21 3:02 PM
06/20/21 3:12 PM

How was your visit?

-

Carnitas (2)
Single Taco
Chicken
Regular Tater
Tots

Subtotal
Tax
Total

Visa

Transaction
Type
Authorization
Approval
Code
Payment ID

Privacy Policy | Terms of Service | Refer a Restaurant & Earn $500

Powered by Toast

$10.00
$5.50

$5.00

$20.50
$1.60
$22.10

XXXXXXX)-

Sale

Approved

YhjCxCXdkssO

© Toast, Inc. 2021. All Rights Reserved.
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:32 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: Fwd: [Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
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

0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Date: June 22, 2021 at 20:32:03 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Ub er Total $38.47
June 22, 2021

Total $38.47
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Trip fare $29.36
Subtotal $29.36
Marketplace Fee @ $3.50
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.50
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Tips $5.01
Amount Charged
coce SWITCH $38.47

Download PDF

You rode with Nestor

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >
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7:53 PM
5500 Grossmont Center Dr Ste
135, La Mesa, CA 91942, US

8:18 PM
901 Bayfront Ct, San Diego, CA
92101, US

Report lost item > Contact support> My trips >

Uber

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
San Francisco, CA 94158

Forgot password
Privacy

Terms
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:12 AM

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
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 4:10:35 AM

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Uber Total $26.21
June 22, 2021

Thanks for riding, Max

We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening.

Total $26.21
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Trip fare

Subtotal
Marketplace Fee @
CA Driver Benefits @

Access for All Fee @

Amount Charged
ooce SWITCH

Download PDF

You rode with Mehdi

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.

Learn more >

12.88 miles | 22 min

5:15 PM
900 Bayfront Ct, San Diego, CA 92101, US

$22.11

$22.11
$3.50
$0.50

$0.10

$26.21
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5:37 PM
8825 Murray Dr, La Mesa, CA 91942, US

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

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: FW: [Business] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

Cab fare to airport Weds with Lance Oliver.

Max Gruetzmacher | Attorney at Law | Motley Rice LLC
28 Bridgeside Blvd. | Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
0. 843.216.9623 | f. 843.216.9450 | mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com

From: Uber Receipts <uber.us@uber.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 09:01

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Ub er Total $15.53
June 23, 2021

Total $15.53
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Base Fare $1.00
Distance $2.67
Time $3.21
Subtotal $6.88
Marketplace Fee @ $4.55
CA Driver Benefits @ $0.50
SAN Airport Pickup Surcharge @ $3.50
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Amount Charged
coed SWITCH $15.53

A temporary hold of $42.00 was placed on your payment method eeee 9165. This is not a charge and will
be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More

Download PDF

You rode with Derick
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When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >

5:52 AM
900 Bayfront Ct, San Diego, CA
92101, US

6:00 AM
3225 N Harbor Dr, San Diego,
CA 92101, US

Report lost item > Contact support> My trips >
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Uber

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
Privacy San Francisco, CA 94158

Forgot password

Terms
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: FW: Online Order Receipt for $33.19 at Carnitas' Snack Shack

This is Sunday Dinner for Lance and Vanessa. (I paid. There is another receipt from there for $22.10 that was for my
own dinner — they arrived after me and we had separate checks.)

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

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2021 21:04

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: Online Order Receipt for $33.19 at Carnitas' Snack Shack

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Carnitas' Snack Shack - 619-696-7675

Check #460 for Max Gruetzmacher
Pick up 6:14 PM PDT

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
Max 843-580-2171
Gruetzmacher

mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com
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Check #460 Max Gruetzmacher
Ordered: 06/20/21 6:04 PM
Due: 06/20/21 6:14 PM

How was your visit?

-

Regular Tater
Tots 25.00

2 Carnitas (2) $20.00

Subtotal $25.00
Tax $1.94
Tip $6.25
Total $33.19

Visa xxxxxxx.

Transaction

Type

Authorization Approved
Approval

Code

Payment ID zwnnnCcpMtXC

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
19 06-30-21
Max Nikolaus Gruetzmacher Folio No. 140948 Room No. 0615
United States A/R Number Arrival 06-20-21
Group Code Departure 06-23-21
Company Ovation Hotel Program Conf. No. : 47821903
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
06-23-21 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX9165 757.60
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
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Airline Fees

Date of Expense: 06/16/2021
Vendor: DELTA AIR 0067526585408
Amount:  $3.00
City: Charleston, South Carolina

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

08/02/2021

12:34 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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Missing Recelpt Affidavit - Break

Date of Expense: 06/20/2021
Vendor: CHARLESTON AIRPORT
Amount:  $3.66
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

Date of Expense: 06/21/2021
Vendor: INTERCONTINENTAL SAN DIEG
Amount: $7.76
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

Date of Expense: 06/22/2021
Vendor: INTERCONTINENTAL SAN DIEG
Amount:  $12.48
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



. . Case 4:16-cy-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 362 of 483
Missing Receipt Affidavit - Lunch

Date of Expense: 06/23/2021
Vendor: BRIOCHE DOREE
Amount:  $11.01
City: Charlotte, North Carolina

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

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:23 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Amrik Singh
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

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

From: Amrik Singh via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: August 13, 2021 at 19:13:37 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>

Subject: Receipt from Amrik Singh

Reply-To: Amrik Singh via Square
<CAESPxIAGjFyX21memRrbnN3bGkzdTYzZHhoZTNob20zb3BpMmhrdHN6bmYyaHEOc3d
tdjJ3Y 3FxIghkaWFsh2d1ZS1g3k0aSJA2tGOAJpmzfENU1Qp4dw2/ANTfcXDZP9koDibU=@rep
ly2.squareup.com>

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address
you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Amrik Singh

How was your experience?
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:25.00

Custom Amount $44.00
Purchase Subtotal $44.00
Tip $11.00
Total $55.00

D

Amrik Singh
510-301-0231

Visa (Swipe) Aug 13
2021 at

MAX GRUETZMACHER 7:13
PM

#56VZ

Auth

code:

030912

Receipt Settings

Not your receipt?
Turn off automatic receipts

Manage preferences

© 2021 Square, Inc. Privacy Policy
1455 Market Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94103

2
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2021 7:48 AM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: Fwd: [Business] Your Saturday morning trip with Uber
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

Date: August 14, 2021 at 04:29:10 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Saturday morning trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

August 14, 2021

Total $65.61
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Trip fare

Subtotal

Tip

Amount Charged
oooe SWITCH
SWITCH

Trip ID: b7fa2f07-f416-4049-8afc-ad8c641823f4

Download PDF

You rode with Batzorig

License Plate: 8DRR815

Filed 10/13/22 Page 371 of 483

$54.68

$54.68

$10.93

$54.68

$10.93

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered

accident.

Learn more >
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4:02 AM
366 Geary St, San Francisco, CA

4:21 AM

Terminal 2 San Francisco
International A, San Francisco,
CA

Report lost item > Contact support> My trips >

Uber

Uber Technologies
1515 3rd Street
Privacy San Francisco, CA 94158

Forgot password

Terms

Read about our zero tolerance policy. Report a zero tolerance complaint by visiting help.uber.com
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Brown, Dominique

From: POLLY <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:41 PM

To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: elnvoice, June 20 for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 16 Jun 2021
Invoice Number: 0027241 Record Locator: XLIDEB

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 2843 Sunday, 20 June

From: CHARLESTON SC, SC
08:00

To: ATLANTA, GA
09:15
Arrival Terminal: S

Cabin: Economy Duration: 1hr(s) 15min(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 455 Sunday, 20 June

From: ATLANTA, GA
10:31
Departure Terminal: S
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SAN DIEGO, CA
11:52
Arrival Terminal: 2

Cabin: First Duration: 4hr(s) 21min(s)
Meal: Breakfast Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 767-400 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

INTERCONTINENTAL SAN DIEGO Check-In: Sunday, 20 June

k (INTERCONTINENTAL) 2021
Check-Out: Wednesday, 23

June 2021

901 Bayfront Court
San Diego Ca 92101
Phone: 1-619-5019400

Room Details: FRM SD COURTHOUSE WAIVED AMENI STANDARD ROOM CITY
VIEWS SEEN

Rooms(s): 1

Night(s): 3

Rate per Night:  214.00 USD

Approx. Total

Price: 813.87 USD
INCLUDES TAX

Service City: SAN DIEGO

Confirmation

Number: 47821903

CD: 100191295

Service

Information: KING ROOM

Guarantee: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX9L65EXP XXXXX-GRUETZMACHER

TAX AND/OR SURCHARGE INFORMATION (USD)
171.87
90.00 SERVICE CHARGE
TOTAL TAX 171.87

OTHERS Friday, 03 December 2021
INFORMATION
PNR RETENTION SEGMENT




Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST Document 664-13 Filed 10/13/22 Page 375 of 483

Ticket Information
Ticket DL 7526585406 Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
Number: KOLAUS
Exchange: DL 7526585357 USD
Service XD 0801473016Passenger: GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
Fee: KOLAUS
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXX). USD

SubTotal: UsD
Net Credit Card Billing: *USD

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: usD

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.




Miscellaneous Service and Fees: RFIC: |

Document #: 0061524513445
Date of issue: 10AUG21
This document expires: 11AUG22

Main CMFT+ SEG Upsell 9.00 USD

US United States - Transportation Tax | 0.68
(US)

Total Tax 0.68 USD
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Brown, Dominique

From: Gruetzmacher, Max

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:38 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Flywheel
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

From: Flywheel via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: August 13, 2021 at 09:32:12 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>

Subject: Receipt from Flywheel

Reply-To: Flywheel via Square
<CAESPXxIAGjFyX21memVpb2tianEydzJ1Y3JncjRnNndzemI2MndrM3J3bmV6ZWkyY 3JubjJ
3Y3FxIghkaWFsh2d1ZSIgwrhsvBdaMz6NEXd8zJAZEI5+6LSRPJIKSIgfodOWEUZ8=@reply2.
squareup.com>

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address
you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Flywheel

How was your experience?
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09,069

Custom Amount $44.55
Purchase Subtotal $44.55
Tip $11.14
Total $55.69

Flywheel

Visa (Swipe) Aug 13
2021 at

MAX GRUETZMACHER 9:31
AM

#D9AL

Auth

code:

030876

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
Westin St. Fra SFOUW AUG-14-2021 03:10 9999
Date Reference Description

11-AUG-21  RT3080
11-AUG-21  RT3080
11-AUG-21  RT3080
11-AUG-21  RT3080
12-AUG-21 RT3080
12-AUG-21 RT3080
12-AUG-21 RT3080
12-AUG-21 RT3080
13-AUG-21 RT3080
13-AUG-21 RT3080
13-AUG-21 RT3080 City/Local Tax
13-AUG-21 RT3080 Occupancy/Tourism
AUG-14-2021VI Visa

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

Information Invoice

Room Chrg - Premium Retail

Room Chrg - Premium Retail

Room Chrg - Premium Retail

Continued on the next page

Charges (USD)

Filed 10/13/22 Page 379 of 483

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

1 Invoice Nbr
3838608

A

11-AUG-21 20:51
14-AUG-21 11:00

1

3080

249.00
0.60
5.60

34.86

229.00
0.55
5.15

32.06

229.00
0.55
5.15

32.06

823.58
-0.00

Credits (USD)

1092609
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The Westin St. Francis 0
Union Square
335 Powell Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

United States HOTELS & RESORTS

Tel: (415) 397-7000 Fax: (415) 774-0124

MAX GRUETZMACHER Page Number : 2 Invoice Nbr : 1092609
Guest Number : 3838608
Folio ID : A
Arrive Date : 11-AUG-21 20:51
Depart Date : 14-AUG-21 11:00
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : 3080

Marriott Bonvoy Number :

| agreed to pay all room & incidental charges. %

For your convenience, we have prepared this zero-balance folio indicating a $0 balance on your account. Please be advised that any charges not
reflected on this folio will be charged to the credit card on file with the hotel. While this folio reflects a $0 balance, your credit card may not
be charged until after your departure. You are ultimately responsible for paying all of your folio charges in full.

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
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Missing Receipt Affidavit - Binner

Date of Expense:  08/12/2021
Vendor:  WESTIN ST. FRANCIS DINE
Amount:  $15.31
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

08/31/2021

2:21 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 7:47 PM
To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Flywheel Taxi #651

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Flywheel Taxi #651 via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: September 15, 2021 at 3:36:54 PM PDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: Receipt from Flywheel Taxi #651

Reply-To: Flywheel Taxi #651 via Square
<CAESQhIAGjRyX21memhpNGpzbjR5dWt1c2RpbmZ1dz)id29gbHhhdnNrbGZ1dWt6dHhqYmF1MnlzMmx
llghkaWFsb2d1ZSIgk3DdFeyjlMJaXSr4pMZ14rxxvV9eQNToXlyd+d1Wu/8=@reply2.squareup.com>

Square automatically sends receipts to the email
address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Flywheel Taxi #651

How was your experience?
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Custom Amount $84.30
Purchase Subtotal $84.30
Tip $16.00
Total $100.30

Flywheel Taxi #651
408-771-6180

Visa (Chip) Sep 15
(== 2021
LANCE OLIVER at 3:36
PM

#tq20

Auth

code:

053351

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
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:18 PM
To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from High XII Cafe

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: High XII Cafe via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: September 17, 2021 at 11:42:35 AM PDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: Receipt from High XII Cafe

Reply-To: High XIlI Cafe via Square
<CAESPxIAGjFyX21memZtdTNkbjVzdWN1bDJtNWZ1Mnlrb2pmc3hncmp4Z3ZpdGt5c2toZjNnY3FxighkaW
Fsb2d1ZSIghd8ksqlLLVWs4kCUGGOLxTccaB2hPZdgYnL73Ek3VKgo=@reply2.squareup.com>

Square automatically sends receipts to the email
address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

High XII Cafe

How was your experience?
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Cutting Edge Sandwiches (BISTRO ROAST  $9.25
BEEF Crisp Onions, Cheddar Cheese, Zesty
Bistro Sauce)

Tejava - Soda $2.00
Purchase Subtotal $11.25
Sales Tax (10.25%) $0.95
Tip $1.83
Total $14.03

=== This purchase earned 1 Star. Claim your
Stars to earn rewards.

Get your Stars
High Xl Cafe
1111 Franklin Street, Suite B
Oakland, CA 94603

510-433-0641
Visa (Keyed) Sep 17
2021
at
11:41
AM
#VSco
Auth
code:
019726

Receipt Settings

Not your receipt?
Turn off automatic receipts
Manage preferences
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Vladika, Adrianna

Page 388 of 483

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: [Personal] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: September 17, 2021 at 4:11:13 PM PDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: [Personal] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

Total

Total $37.90
September 17, 2021

$37.90

Trip Fare

Subtotal

Marketplace Fee [

$27.46

$27.46

$4.04
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CA Driver Benefits L $0.30

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees Lgh $6.10

A temporary hold of $37.90 was placed on your payment method <+e+ 4013. This is not a charge and

will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More
Trip ID: 6059b2e3-0157-49f7-be5f-02b368ba8572

Download PDF

You rode with Muhammad

License Plate: 6 XKW 324

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >

9.22 miles | 24 min

3:46 PM
5295 Shellmound St.,
Emeryville, CA

4:10 PM
600 Battery St FI 2, San

Francisco, CA

Report lost item > Contact support) My trips >
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 10:53 AM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: [Personal] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: September 17, 2021 at 2:53:07 PM PDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: [Personal] Your Friday afternoon trip with Uber

E e Total $17.95
September 17, 2021

Total $17.95

Trip fare $13.95

Subtotal $13.95

Tip $4.00
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Amount Charged
« SWITCH $17.95

Trip ID: 2d0ea276-beb4-43b0-ab5b-2b215eaa204c

Download PDF

You rode with Tejan

License Plate: 7TEFH577

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >

4.01 miles | 14 min

2:28 PM
1100 Broadway, Oakland, CA

2:42 PM
5295 Shellmound St.,
Emeryville, CA

Report lost item > Contact support> My trips >
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Vladika, Adrianna

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 6:02 PM

To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Receipt from Humphry Slocombe Ice Cream

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Humphry Slocombe Ice Cream via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Date: September 18, 2021 at 2:41:30 PM PDT

To: lance.oliver@gmail.com

Subject: Receipt from Humphry Slocombe Ice Cream

Humphry Slocombe Ice Cream

23.36

1 Scoop $4.95
+ Cone

+ Frog Hollow Drunken Stone Fruit

1 Scoop $4.95
+ Cup

+ Berry Bonanza (VEGAN)

1 Scoop $4.95
+ Cup

+ Strawberry Blondie

1 Scoop $4.95
+ Cup
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+ Secret Breakfast

Filed 10/13/22 Page 393 of 483

Purchase Subtotal $19.80
Tip $3.56
Total $23.36
E s
Humphry Slocombe Ice Cream
1 Ferry Building
San Francisco, CA 94111
Visa ) Sep 18
2021
LANCE OLIVER at 2:41
PM
#7447
Auth
code:
095574

AID: AO000000031010
Signature Verified

Give 'em what they really want:
ICE CREAM

Did you know that we ship ice cream across the US?
Check out our ice cream packs on Amazon and

Goldbelly.com to get ice cream delivered to your door
in 2 days.
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Vladika, Adrianna

Page 394 of 483

From: Lance Oliver <lance.oliver@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 9:46 AM
To: Vladika, Adrianna

Subject: Fwd: Oakland TaxiPay Taxi-Charge Receipt

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: noreply@charge-receipt.com
Date: September 19, 2021 at 8:01:25 AM EDT
Subject: Oakland TaxiPay Taxi-Charge Receipt

=l
Fleet: Oakland TaxiPay
Cab # 185
Date: Sunday, September 19, 2021 5:00
AM
Voucher # 7P8AFW
Reference Number: 104383-EU21N027N8-4.00.50
Card Number: 9009
Fare: $80.00
+ Gratuity: $16.00
+ Technology Fee: $4.50
Total Charge: $100.50

Any payments made to Mobil Money, LLC for this
transaction shall be deemed payment to the provider
of the services for which you are making such payment.

Click here for customer service

Click here to learn more about how Newtek can help
support your business with our world class business
solutions - Lending, Payments, Technology, Insurance
& Payroll
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$375.00 to Twitter -
dinner - 5 people -
V. Davis, M.
Gruetzmacher, L.
Oliver, A. Clark,
Neli Traykova
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Missing Recelpt Affi éawt [i? |ng

Date of Expense:  09/19/2021
Vendor: CHS AIRPORT PARKING

Amount: $105.00

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
09/23/2021
2:59 PM Greenwich Mean Time
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

Date: September 16, 2021 at 12:48:42 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: [Business] Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Thanks for tipping, Max

Total $97.01
September 16, 2021

Here's your updated Thursday afternoon ride receipt.

]

Total

$97.01
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Trip Fare $61.61
Subtotal $61.61
Marketplace Fee © $3.00
Wait Time © $1.38
CA Driver Benefits = $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees = $11.60
Tip $19.12
Amount Charged

EI YY) SW|tCh $9701

Trip ID: 50e9b75f-cech-451e-bc3b-9b27011f6433

Download PDF

You rode with Levone

License Plate: 8JFB985
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When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more >

23.17 miles | 29
L .

min

i
12:07 PM

Terminal 3, San Francisco International Airport (SFO), CA

i
| 12:37 PM
1001 Broadway, Oakland, CA

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

EXPENSE INFO

With Neli & Vanessa

Confidential & Privileged

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from its nature, the information contained in this communication is attorney-client privileged and
confidential information/work product. This communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by
return e-mail and destroy any copies--electronic, paper or otherwise--which you may have of this communication.
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Belcampo-0akland
T44 Q

Thank you for your payment!

Questions? Send us a message.

Receive an emailed receipt

Email address ‘

You paid $168.30

Belcampo-0akland

Lance Oliver
1 DOUBLE FAST BURGER $18.00
Side Add On: French Fries
1 Federation Brewing, Red Rye Utopia Planita $8.00
Max Gruetzmacher

1 DOUBLE FAST BURGER $18.00
Side Add On: French Fries

Neli Traykova
1 DOUBLE FAST BURGER $18.00
Side Add On: Sweet Potato Fries, Ingredients: No Pickles, No Onions, No Mustard
Vanessa Davis

1 BELCAMPOBURGER $22.00
Temperature: Well Done, Side Add On: French Fries

Anna
1 Chenin Blanc + Viognier, Pine Ridge $11.00
1 STEAKFRITES $35.00
Temperature: Medium Rare
Subtotal $130.00
Tax $12.05
Tip $26.00
GoTab Fee @ $0.25
You Paid $168.30
MAX GRUETZMACHER 09/16/202106:20 PM

VISA XXXX $168.30
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

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:28:47 PM

To: Gruetzmacher, Max <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>

Subject: [Business] Your Friday evening trip with Uber

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

- 4 Total $101.71
September 17, 2021

Thanks for tipping, Max

Here's your updated Friday evening ride receipt.

]

Total $101.71

Trip Fare $78.46

Subtotal $78.46
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CA Driver Benefits =
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees =

Tip

Amount Charged

= oo Switch

Trip ID: a24058b8-902e-4ca9-9c6a-d4bd48315ce3

Download PDF

You rode with Abdolreza

Issued on behalf of Abdolreza

License Plate: 75162V1

Filed 10/13/22 Page 408 of 483

$0.30
$6.00

$16.95

$101.71

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.

Learn more >

Black 11.31 miles | 20
Suv _

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
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Capped at $75.00
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

From: Shakewell <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Date: September 18, 2021 at 12:37:53 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>
Subject: Order & Pay Receipt for $28.65 at Shakewell
Reply-To: "no-reply@toasttab.com" <no-reply@toasttab.com>

Page 411 of 483

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Toast

Shakewell - 510-251-0329
Check #18 for Max DINE_IN
Serving 11:53 AM PDT

Shakewell
3407 Lakeshore Avenue
Oakland, CA 94610

Table 11, Max
Check #18 DINE_IN
Ordered: 09/18/21 11:53 AM
French toast $16.00
Applewood smoked $6.00
bacon
Subtotal $22.00
Tax $2.25

Tip $4.40
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Total

Visa
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Approval Code
Payment ID

Filed 10/13/22 Page 412 of 483

$28.65
XXXXXXXX
12:36 PM

Sale
Approved

JTIQWNFpj9pT

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
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Thank you Max! Your reservation with ExecuCar has been saved.

Ride to SFO Confirmation # 3990€

Pick-Up Location

Oakland Marriott City Center 1001 Broadway, Oakland, CA, US 94607
Drop-Off Location

San Francisco Airport (SFO)

Flight Date & Time Mon, Sep 20, 2021 8:00 AM

Pick-Up Time Mon, Sep 20, 2021 5:00 AM

Ride Type Premium SUV

Passenger/Payment Total $168.25 U:

Passengers 4 Wheelchair No
Payment Type *** Visa

Price Details

To SFO $137.92 y
Gratuity $24.83 y
Airport Entry Fee $5.50 y

Total One-Way Cost $168.25 y
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

From: Gotham Enterprise SFO - Peets Coffee #8 via Square
<receipts@messaging.squareup.com>

Date: September 20, 2021 at 06:05:06 PDT

To: "Gruetzmacher, Max" <mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com>

Subject: Receipt from Gotham Enterprise SFO - Peets Coffee #8

Reply-To: Gotham Enterprise SFO - Peets Coffee #8 via Square
<CAESKBIAGhpyX29qY XVtcXpdazVsZmFuMmVsamhldXYycillZGlIhbGIndW
UilDpglMOSWKB4bHmMIWnNPdJff89RKVk8OIlelom1lgbLGWIZ@reply2.squareup.
com>

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Gotham Enterprise SFO - Peets Coffee #8

How was your experience?
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s13.52

Coffee (Hot Medium)
Blueberry Scone

Coffee (Hot Small)

Purchase Subtotal
Employee Benefits (2%)
Sales tax (9.375%)

Tip
Total
Gotham Enterprise SFO - Peets Coffee #8
415-243-8908
Visa (Chip) Sep 20 2021 at 6:04
=1 AM

MAX #vhlS
. GRUETZMACHER Auth code: 045468

AID:

A0000000031010

Signature Verified

Receipt Settings

Not your receipt? Manage
preferences

$3.30
$3.90
$2.90

$10.10 -

$0.20
$0.97
$2.25

$13.52
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Case 4:16-cv-05314-JST

Uber

Thanks for tipping, Max

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Document 664-13

Filed 10/13/22 Page 425 of 483

September 17,2021

Total $45.15

Trip fare $37.63

Subtotal $37.63

Tip $752

Amount Charged

$37.63
$7.52

visA eoee

A temporary hold of $37.63 was placed on your payment method =+ 9165. This is not a charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your

bank statement shortly.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with IZZATULLAH

UberXL 11.79 miles|28
min

I 3:39 PM| 1001 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94607, US

4:08 PM| 724 Battery St, San Francisco, CA 94111, US

Fare does notinclude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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Uber

Thanks for tipping, Max

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Document 664-13

Filed 10/13/22 Page 426 of 483

September 17,2021

Total $45.15

Trip fare $37.63

Subtotal $37.63

Tip $752

Amount Charged

$37.63
$7.52

visA sooe

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

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

POLLY <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Friday, September 17, 2021 3:47 PM
Brown, Dominique

elnvoice, September 20 for MAX NIKOLAUS GRUETZMACHER

Follow up
Flagged

Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice
843-216-9288

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date:
Invoice Number: 0027398 Record Locator:

elnvoice

17 Sep 2021
UZFIWL

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 716

From: SAN FRANCISCO, CA
08:00
Departure Terminal: 2

ATLANTA, GA
15:35
Arrival Terminal: S

Cabin:  First Duration:
Meal: Breakfast Stop(s):
Type: BOEING 767-300 WINGLETS

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

Monday, 20 September

4hr(s) 35min(s)
Non Stop

DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 1242

From:  ATLANTA, GA
16:37
Departure Terminal: S

Monday, 20 September
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To: CHARLESTON SC, SC

17:45

Cabin:
Meal:

Type:

First

BOEING 737-900 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS

Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX69

Duration:
Stop(s):

1hr(s) 8min(s)
Non Stop

Ticket Information
Ticket
Number:

Billed to:
XD 0803493374Passenger:

Service
Fee:

Billed to:

SubTotal:
Net Credit Card Billing:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

DL 7660662809 Passenger:

GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
KOLAUS

VI XXXXXXXXXX X USD
GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
KOLAUS

VI XXXXXXXXXX X USD

usD
*USD

UsSD

* I

*11.00

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: POLLY <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: MAX UNITED TO SAN FRAN
Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice
843-216-9288

elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date:
Invoice Number: 0027355 Record Locator:

31 Aug 2021
BRCUWJ

UNITED AIRLINES UA 287

From: CHARLESTON SC, SC
06:15

To: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
07:39
Arrival Terminal: 1

Cabin: First Duration:
Meal: No Meal Service Stop(s):
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS
Seat(s):
UA - XXXXXX92

Thursday, 16 September

2hr(s) 24min(s)
Non Stop

UNITED AIRLINES UA 769

From: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
09:00
Departure Terminal: 1

SAN FRANCISCO, CA
11:45
Arrival Terminal: 3

Thursday, 16 September
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Cabin:
Meal:

Type:

First
Breakfast
BOEING 777 JET

GRUETZMACHER/MAX NIKOLAUS

Seat(s):
UA - XXXXXX92

Duration:
Stop(s):

4hr(s) 45min(s)
Non Stop

Ticket Information
Ticket
Number:

Billed to:
XD 0803075662Passenger:

Service
Fee:

Billed to:

SubTotal:
Net Credit Card Billing:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

UA 7660662770Passenger:

GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
KOLAUS

VI XXXXXXXXXXX
GRUETZMACHER MAX NI
KOLAUS
VI XXXXXXXXXXXQ  USD

usD

usD
*USD

usD

$1,058.20 total equivalent
coach airfare - Gruetzmacher

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: POLLY <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: VANESSA UNITED TO SAN FRAN
Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 31 Aug 2021
Invoice Number: 0027354 Record Locator: QQJTRX

UNITED AIRLINES UA 287 Thursday, 16 September

From: CHARLESTON SC, SC
06:15

To: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
07:39
Arrival Terminal: 1

First Duration: 2hr(s) 24min(s)
No Meal Service Stop(s): Non Stop
BOEING 737-900 JET

UNITED AIRLINES UA 769 Thursday, 16 September

From: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
09:00
Departure Terminal: 1

SAN FRANCISCO, CA
11:45
Arrival Terminal: 3

First Duration: 4hr(s) 45min(s)
Breakfast Stop(s): Non Stop
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Type: BOEING 777 JET

Ticket Information
Ticket UA 7660662769Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE
Number:

Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXIE USD
Service Fee: XD 0803075661Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE
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
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:49 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: DELTA SEP 20TH SFO RETURN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Max Travel & Expenses

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice
843-216-9288

elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date:
Invoice Number: 0027397 Record Locator:

17 Sep 2021
UzzQIC

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

CHARLESTON SC, SC

Monday, 20 September
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17:45

Cabin: First Duration: 1hr(s) 8min(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET

Ticket Information
Ticket DL 7660662808 Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE
Number:

Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXI USD
Service Fee: XD 0803493373Passenger: DAVIS VANESSA ANNE

Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXXI USD

SubTotal: UsD
Net Credit Card Billing: *USD

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: usD

$1,058.20 total equivalent
coach airfare - Davis

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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Brown, Dominique

From: POLLY <no-reply@ovationtravel.com>
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Brown, Dominique

Subject: UNITED TICKET FOR NELI TRAYKOVA

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

ltinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 07 Sep 2021
Invoice Number: 0027363 Record Locator: XACMBE

UNITED AIRLINES UA 287 Thursday, 16 September

From: CHARLESTON SC, SC
06:15

To: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
07:39
Arrival Terminal: 1

Meal: No Meal Service Duration: 2hr(s) 24min(s)
Type: BOEING 737-900 JET Stop(s): Non Stop

UNITED AIRLINES UA 769 Thursday, 16 September

From: CHICAGO OHARE, IL
09:00
Departure Terminal: 1

SAN FRANCISCO, CA
11:45
Arrival Terminal: 3

Meal: Breakfast Duration: 4hr(s) 45min(s)
Type: BOEING 777 JET Stop(s): Non Stop
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Ticket Information
Ticket UA 7660662779Passenger: TRAYKOVA NELI
Number:

Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXX XX *707.20
Service Fee: XD 0803075669Passenger: TRAYKOVA NELI
Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXX *11.00

SubTotal: 718.20
Net Credit Card Billing:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: no-reply@ovationtravel.com.
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u ber September 16, 2021

Thanks for tipping, Anna

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Total $11.90
Trip Fare $6.70
Subtotal $6.70
Marketplace Fee $1.80
CA Driver Benefits $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees $0.10
Tip $3.00
Amount Charged

«see 4667 $11.90

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Barnabas

UberX 2.72miles|9
min

I 1:14 PM| 555 12th St, Oakland, CA 94607, US

1:23 PM| 3700 Mandela Pkwy, Oakland, CA 94608, US

Fare does notinclude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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Uber

Here's your receipt for your ride, Anna

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Filed 10/13/22 Page 445 of 483

September 16, 2021

Total $8.94
Trip Fare $6.74
Subtotal $6.74
Marketplace Fee $1.80
CA Driver Benefits $0.30
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees $0.10
Amount Charged

$8.94

e 4667

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Rafael

UberX 233 miles|10
min

I 2:02 PM| 3839 Emery St, Emeryville, CA 94608, US

2:12 PM| 1001 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94607, US

Fare does notinclude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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Order Details

Order Number: 833527077

Unlimited Person Reports Membership - 5 day trial

Customer

Order Date
Status

Payment Method
Order Total

Anna Clark

08/20/2021

complete

Anna Clark - Visa(...4667)
$32.3
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amazoncom

Final Details for Order #111-6775385-1973066
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 16, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 111-6775385-1973066
Order Total: $45.20

Shipped on September 17, 2021

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Pirate’s Booty Snack Puffs, Aged White Cheddar, 1 oz. (Pack of 6) $5.99
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Gardetto's Multipack Original Recipe Snack Mix, 1.75 oz, 10 ct $5.27
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: Nutri-Grain Soft Baked Breakfast Bars, Made with Real Fruit and Whole Grains, Kids $4.99

Snacks, Value Pack, Strawberry, 20.80z Box (16 Bars)
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Coca-Cola, Coke Soda, 12 oz (pack of 12) $5.78
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: 365 by WFM, Cups Chocolate Dark Peanut Butter Mini, 4.7 Ounce $4.99
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Wonderful Pistachios, No-Shell, Roasted and Salted, 6 Oz $5.99
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: Dixie Ultra Paper Bowls, 20 Oz, Dinner or Lunch Size Printed Disposable Bowls, 52 $5.39

Count (1 Pack of 52 Bowls), Packaging and Design May Vary
Sold by: Prime Now LLC (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Anna Clark

555 12TH ST STE 1600
OAKLAND, CA 94607-3616
United States

Shipping Speed:
Scheduled delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $38.40
Visa | Last digits: 4667 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

o Bottle Deposit Fee $0.60
Billing address
Anna Clark Total before tax: $39.00

28 BRIDGESIDE BLVD . )
MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-4375 Estimated tax to be collected: $_1“2_(3

United States
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Tip (optional): 5.00

Grand Total: $45.20

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 4667: September 18, 2021: $5.00

Visa ending in 4667: September 17, 2021:$40.20

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates
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

Final Details for Order #114-7817521-2108246
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 15, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 114-7817521-2108246

Order Total: $58.12

Shipped on September 16, 2021

Items Ordered

1 of: 365 by WFM, Almonds Roasted Unsalted, 16 Ounce

Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

4 (2.05 Ib) of: Organic Banana
Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Organic Red Raspberries, 6 oz

Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Whole Foods Market, Lemon Sparkling Mineral Water, 16.9 fl oz, 6 ct

Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: FIJI Natural Artesian Water, 33.8 Fl Ounce Bottle (Pack of 6)

Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Organic Blackberries, 6 oz
Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Bear Naked Fit Granola Cereal, Vegan, Breakfast Snacks, Vanilla Almond, 120z

Bag (1 Bag)
Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Nature's Path Love Crunch, Premium Organic Granola, Dark Chocolate and Red

Berries, 11.5 Oz
Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

1 of: Waterloo Sparkling Water, Black Cherry Naturally Flavored, 12 Fl Oz Cans, Pack
of 12 | Zero Calories | Zero Sugar or Artificial Sweeteners | Zero Sodium

Sold by: Whole Foods Market (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Anna Clark

555 12TH ST STE 1600
OAKLAND, CA 94607-3616
United States

Shipping Speed:
Scheduled delivery

Payment information

Price
$8.39

($0.79/1b)

$1.62

$4.49

$4.19

$12.99

$4.49

$4.99

$4.99

$4.49
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Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 4667

Billing address

Anna Clark

28 BRIDGESIDE BLVD

MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-4375
United States

Credit Card transactions

Item(s) Subtotal: $50.64

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Bottle Deposit Fee $1.50

Total before tax: $52.14

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.98

Tip (optional):  5.00

Grand Total: $58.12

Visa ending in 4667: September 17, 2021: $5.00
Visa ending in 4667: September 16, 2021: $53.12

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
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Vbtl ey Rce el nvdce
843-216-9288
Sal es Person: 4Q Invd celssue Date 01 Sep 2021
Invd ce Nunber: 0027356 Record Locator: KANSJ A
w DELTA ARL NESINC DL 2843 We dnesday, 15 Septenber
From CHARLESTON SG SC
08: 36
To ATLANTA GA
09:48

Arrivd Ter mnal: S

Cabin Econony Dur ati on: 1hr(s) 12nmn(s)
Meal : Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEI NG 737-800 JET
w DELTA ARL NESINC DL 726 We dnesday, 15 Septenber
From ATLANTA GA
12:15

Departure Ter mna: S
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To SAN FRANA SCQ CA

14:12
Arrivd Ter mnd: 2

Cabin Econony Dur ati on: 4hr(s) 57 mn(s)
Meal: Refreshent for Purchase Stop(s): Non Stop

Type: BOEI NG 757 300 SER ESJET

@ Ot hers Mo nday, 28 Febr uary 2022
| NFOR \VATI ON

PNR RETENTI ON SEGIVE NT

Ticket | rfor mati on
Ticket Number: DL 7660662771  Passenger: CLARK ANNA BS G

Blledta M OXXXXXXXXXXXX4667 USb *173.21
Service Fee: XD 0803075663  Passenger: CLARK ANNA BS G

Billedta M XXXXXXXXXXXX4667 Usb *11.00

SubTota: USD 184.21

Net Gredt Card Hlling * USD 184.21

Totd Anpunt Due: UsD 0.00
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Mbotl ey Rce el nvdce
843-216-9288

Sal es Person: 4Q Inva celssue Date 17 Sep 2021
Invd ce Nunber: 0027400 Record Locator: AMFQD
# DELTA ARLUNESINC DL 716 Mo nday, 20 Septe nber

From SAN FRANA SCQ CA

08: 00
Departure Ter nina: 2

To ATLANTA GA

15:35
Arrivd Ter mnal: S

Cabin Econony Duration:  4hr(s) 35nmn(s)
Meal: Refreshment for Purchase Stop(s): Non Stop

Type:  BOE NG 767-300 WNGLETS

CLARK/ANNA B S G
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX63

# DELTA ARU NESINC DL 1242 Monday, 20 Septe nber
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From ATLANTA GA

16:37
Departure Ter mnal: S

To CHARLESTON SG SC

17:45
Cabin Econony Dur ati on: 1hr(s) 8nmn(s)
Meal: Stop(s): Non Stop

Type: BOElI NG 737-900 JET

CLARK/ANNA BS G
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX63

Ticket | rf or mati on
Ticket Number: DL 7660662811 Passenger: CLARK ANNA BS G

Billedta M XXXXXXXXXXXX4667 USD * 346.21
Service Fee: XD 0803726526 Passenger: CLARK ANNA BS G

Billedta VM XXXXXXXXXXXX4667 USD * 1100

SubTota: USD 357.21

Net Gredt Card Hlling * USD357.21

Totd Anpunt Due: usbD 0.00
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caviar

Thanks for your order, Anna

Shandong Restaurant
Individual Order @€¢ 6 Items
Delivery: Fri Sep 17 at 12:20 PM

Anna Clark's Order

1 Dumplings (10 Pieces) $11.95
1 Shan Dong Chicken, Beef, /Prawns $13.95
1 Chow Mein with Homemade Noodles $12.50
1 Noodles with Shredded Pork & Preserved Vegetables $11.50
1 Side of Rice $1.50
1 Diet Coke $2.50
Subtotal $53.90
Oakland $2.00
Tax $5.52
Delivery $0.00
Service fee $8.09
Dasher tip $4.50

Total $74.01
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Delivery Address

555 12th St, Oakland, CA 94607, USA
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Uber

Thanks for tipping, Anna

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Filed 10/13/22 Page 467 of 483

September 18,2021

Total $45.68
Trip fare $35.14
Subtotal $35.14
Tip $527
Tip $5.27
Amount Charged
«eee 4667 $40.41
$5.27

wee 4667

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

You rode with Alagi

UberX 1117 miles|26
min

I 7:39 PM| 901 Kearny St, San Francisco, CA 94133,US

8:05 PM | 1001 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94607, US

Fare does notinclude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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amazoncom

Final Details for Order #111-2287878-5159455
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: September 15, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 111-2287878-5159455
Order Total: $42.75

Shipped on September 15, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Kar's Nuts Trail Mix Variety Pack, Sweet 'N Salty and Peanut Butter 'N Dark $25.99
Chocolate, Individually Wrapped, Gluten-Free Snack Mix, 24 Count

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

1 of: Popcorners Snacks Gluten Free Chips, 6 Flavor Variety Pack, (Pack of 20) $13.49

(Assortment may Vary)
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

1 of: Scotch-Brite Lint Roller, Works Great On Pet Hair, 95 Sheets $4.47

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Anna Bisig

2084 EMERALD TER

MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-9030
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

P_ayment Mgt_hod: Item(s) Subtotal: $43.95
Visa | Last digits: 4667 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

L Amazon Move Promo: -$2.33
Billing address

Anna Clark .
28 BRIDGESIDE BLVD Estimated taxTE(EatIJ:iEI":c’::ZI(: $;1?§
MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-4375 ' __'___

United States
Grand Total:$42.75
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 4667: September 15, 2021:$42.75

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates
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amazoncom

Final Details for Order #111-2862975-3693841
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 24, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 111-2862975-3693841
Order Total: $64.30

Shipped on August 25, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: ECOSUSI Laptop Tote Fits Up to 15.6 Inch Briefcase for Women Office Handbags $58.99

large Capacity with 3 Layer Compartments (Lilac)
Sold by: ECOSUSI INC (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Anna Bisig

2084 EMERALD TER

MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-9030
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $58.99
Visa | Last digits: 4667 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
:i"i"gladkd"ess Total before tax: $58.99

nna Liar Estimated tax to be collected: $5.31

28 BRIDGESIDE BLVD
MOUNT PLEASANT, SC 29464-4375
United States

Grand Total: $64.30

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 4667: August 25, 2021: $64.30

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
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Traykova, Neli

Subject: DELTA SEP 20TH SFO RETURN

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

Motley Rice

843-216-9288 elnvoice

Add to Calendar [tinerary & Documents

Sales Person: 4Q Invoice Issue Date: 17 Sep 2021
Invoice Number: 0027396 Record Locator: ABZESB

] # DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 716 Monday, 20 September

SAN FRANCISCO, CA
08:00
Departure Terminal: 2

ATLANTA, GA
15:35
Arrival Terminal: S

Cabin:  First Duration: 4hr(s) 35min(s)
Meal: Breakfast Stop(s): Non Stop
Type: BOEING 767-300 WINGLETS

TRAYKOVA/NELI
Seat(s):
DL - XXXXXXXX84

#: DELTA AIR LINES INC DL 1242 Monday, 20 September

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

Ticket DL 7660662807 Passenger: TRAYKOVA NELI
Number:

Billed to: VI XXXXXXXXXXXX6118
Service Fee: XD 0803493372Passenger: TRAYKOVA NELI

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

Date of Expense: 09/16/2021
Vendor: STARBUCKS B12 ORD
Amount:  $13.12
City: Chicago, lllinois

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

1:59 PM Greenwich Mean Time



